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A

NOTICE

i. This is ired for every class I railroad ing within the United States. 1hree copies of this Annua!
mmwmumcow Tw:cmaecupnes‘ mmmmew’ Boud.m' of
m«,mmmmmummwmxmx&nw”msm.
Washingtor, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One wopy shoun'd be
retained by the carrier.

2. Everv inquiry must be definitely answered. Whe&emﬁ'm‘unlyandqmpladymtheﬁa,i!
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words *not applicable® should be used.

3.Mmmmmmmwmmwmammmmﬁm
requested information, inserts should be prepared and uppropriately identif-d by the number of the schedule.

4.Auentriecshouldbemdeinapamnembhd:inkonyped Mdam&mmgw
in parenthesis. lmdnwmmhwbyWMMWmfm
=. Money itzms, except averages, throughioui the w -l repon form should be show ., ia tioesands of do.nu:
adjusted to accord with footings. kaforamntsreponedinmbddinymmincluddinamm
sched;desmustbcinmtwithuhwdpﬁmrym. For purposes of rounding, amounts cf $500 but less
umsl,ooommaum:ommuwmnmmmmormmssmwum

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other mezning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

(2) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

() Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(¢) Year means the vear ended December 3] Jor which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the vear in which the report is
being made. If the repon is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by
the report.

(¢) Beginning of the Year means rhe beginning of business on January | of the year for which the report
is being m2de. If the repont is made for a shorter penod than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(D) Preceding Year means the year ended Decer-ber 3] of the year preceding the year for which the
report is made.

(8) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means rhe svstem of accounts in Part 120]
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended

7. The ICC Tesmunation Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Tranisportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Coinmission or Commussion contained
in this report refer 1o the Surface Transportauon Board

8. Any references 10 the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics, Emvironmental Analysis, and Adminustration of the Surface Transponation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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SPECIAL NOT.CE

Docket No. 38559, Railroad Classification Index, (ICC served Janusry 20, 1983), modified the repurting "equirements for
Class 11, Class 11I, and Switching and Terrunal Companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculauon results in a
different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represent data that are captured by the Board.

It1s esmated ihat an average of 800 burden hours per response are required (o cor. plete this collection of information. This
estimate includes tme for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathening and mairtaming thx data needed,
and completing and reviewing the collection of informanon. Comments concerning the accuricy of this burden esimate or
suggestiors for reducing this burden shruld be directed to the Office of the Secretary, Surfac: Transportation Board, an. e
Office of Informaton and Regulatory AfTairs, Office of Management and Budget.

Raiiroad Annual Keport K-|
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Read Initials: SOO  Year: 2002

E A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. mmt.nmopuon.myunﬂp.-ﬁwnmumwmumughmwmmmmmqm
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule numt er and title in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate “NONE.*

NONE

:
. Page Schedule No. Title

Raiiroad Annual Repon K- |




Road Initials: SOO  Year: 2002

B. IDENTTTY OF RESPONDENT

AnmwunqmmummoldbeMemhll.mmnbumndmmm”ofmm. In
memychmguofﬂnumnfemdtounderlmutwlmwsmmmmm.wmmbvﬂumﬁo:wk
explained in full detail.

1. Give the exact name of the respondent in full. Use the wnrds "The" and "Company® onlv when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful
w distinguish between railroad snd railway . The corporate name should be given uni‘ormly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title
page, and in the "Verificaton.” lfthel!pomsmbyraﬂmmammofmmm.wmdivimmumiuof
the pruperty, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Perrussion from the Board,
indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4.

2. If incorporated under a special charter, g-ve date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization; if 8
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorgamzation. If a receivership or other trust, also give date when such receivership or other
possession tegan. If a partership, give date of formanon and also names in full of present parmers.

3. State the occasion for the reorza:izauan, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of
organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact Name of commmon camer making this report:
Soo Line Railroad Company

2. Date of incorporation: October 19, 1949
3.  Under laws of what Government, State, or f;mo-, organized? If more than one, name ali. If in bankrupicy, give court of junsdiction and dates
of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees: : s L
Originally organized under the Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 500. Laws of Minnesota. 1933, as
amended. Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Atl.ﬁaplcr J02A. effective

January 1, 1984.

4. If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved 1n a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give
full paruiculars

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

s The respondent 1s requir=d to send the Office of Economic and Environmenta! Analysis. immediatcly upon preparation, two copies of its latest
annual repor 1o stockholgers

Check appropnate box

Two copies are attached 1o this report

[ ] Two copies wil! be submitted on
(date)
{ X' ] No annual report 10 stockholders is prepared

*‘
Kaiiroad Annual Repon R-|




Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS

State the par value of each share of stock: Common$ 3-1/3  per share, first preferred $  N/A per share, second

pruferred § N/A  per share, debenture stock $ N/A per share.
State whether or not each share of stock has the nght 1o one vote. If not, give full

m ]

particulars in a foomote Yes

2.
3 Are voting nghts proportional to holdings: Yes
If not, s:ate in a foomote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting nights.
4, Are voting nights attached to any securities other than stocks No . If so, name in a foomot= each secunty other than stock
to which voting rights are attached as of the close of the year, and state in detail the relation; berween holdings and corresponding
voting nghts, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent. and if contingent. showing the contingency
5 Has any class or 1ssue of secunnes any special privileges in the election of dirertors, trustees. or managers, or in the
determination of corporate action by any method  No . If sv, describe fully 1n a foomote each such class or issue and give a
succinct statement “owing clearly the character arid extent of such privileges.
6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report. and state the purpose of such closing
Stock books not closed, last compiled December 31, 1984.
; State the total voting power of all secunty holders of the respondent at the date of such closing if within one vear of the date of
such filing; if not. state as of the close of the year 7.920,299.5 votes as of (date) December 31, 2002.
8. State the total number of stockholders of record as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7: One (1) stockholder
9 Give the names of the thirty secunity holders of the respondent who. at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year pnor to the actual filing of this report). had the highest
voting powers in the respondent. showing for each his address, the iumber of votes wh.ch he would have had a nght to cast on
*hat date had a meeting then veen in order. and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled. with respect
to secunties held by him. such secunities be:ng classified as common stock. second preferred stock. first preferred stock. and
other secunities. stating in a foomote the names of such other secunties (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a
foomote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental information the names and
addresses of the thirty largest hoiders of the vouing trust centificates and the amount of their individual holdings. /f the stock
book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled within such vear, show such thirty secuniny holders as of
the close of the yvear
Number of votes. classified with
respect 10 secunties on
Number of votes which based
to which Stock
Line ; secunity hoider Preterred Line
No Name of secunty holder | Address of secunty holder was entitied Common Second First No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (n
] 500 Line Corporation 507 Marquette Avenue ~.920.299 § 7.920.299 % N/A N/A S
a Sutte | 700 3
3 Minneapolis. MN $5307 2 g
- :
- 3
> 3
5 v
: 3
v
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Road lnitials: SOO  Year: 2002

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Costiaved

Sute Uhe total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of t)e respondent: 7,920,299 votes cast.
Give the date of su~h meeting: April 18, 2002
Give the place of such meeting: N/A*

[{OTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writiug by scie shareholder in lieu of Annual Meeting.

Raiiroad Annual Repon R- |




Road Initials: SO0  Year 2002 s
SRR
' 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS
(Dollars m Thousands)
Line | Cross Balance at Balance at Line
l No. | Check Account Title close of year beginning of year | No
(a) () (c)
Current Assets
' | 701 Cash 8222 6.828 1
2 702 Temporary Cash Investments 47,000 41,500  §
3 703 Special Deposits 0 9 3
Accounis Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes 0 0 4
5 705 - Interi:ne and Other Balances 10.821 9.828 |
3 706 - Customers 32.653 34.345 5
- o Y. 7.794 18.047 7
[ 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 21.129 16.463 8
9 708 3 - Receivables from Af/ilated Companies 5.463 8.796 9
10 709 ¢ - Less: Allowance for Uncoliectible Accounts 0 0 10
11 710.711. 714 | Working Funds, Prepayments & Deferred Income Tax Debits 4.086 2.909 [
12 712 Matenals and Supplies 1,920 9.553 12
' 13 . 712 Other Current Assets <23 3,553 13
iq TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 147,711 151.831 L]
Other Assets
15 715.716.717 | Special Funds 0 0 15
16 721.721.8 Investments and Advances Alfihated Companies
(S~hedule 310 and 310A) 96.560 81.927 16
17 122. 74 Otier Investments and Advances 0 29 17
18 724 Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr 0 0 18
19 737.738 Property Used in Other than Camer Operation
(less Depreciation) $ 0 978 988 19
20 736 741 Other Assets 25.405 10.211 20
2] 743 Other Deferred Debits 2.440 2.543 21
27 = Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 0 0 2
23 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 125.383 95.698 2
' Road and Equiomen:
24 731, 732 J Road (Schedule 330) L-30Col h& b 933.188 836.447 24
& 4 Bl | _Eaquipment (Schedule 330, L-39Col h& b 456.873 458.74¢ 28
20 7357 | _Unallocated items 9.060 9.871 26
27 733, 7 Accumulated Depreciatio- ang Amortization
(Scheduies 35342 151, (414.210) (187.384) 27
28 | NETROAD AND EQUIPMENT 084,909 967.679 28
' 29 [ TOTAL ASSETS 1.258.003 1.215.208 29
NOTES AND REMARKS
. Raiiroad Annual Keport R. | J




Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002

6
T—> R e _m v
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Dollars in thousands)

L Cross Baiance at Balance at Line
Nl::.e Check Account Title close of year beginnmng of year No.
® ®) © i
Current Lia. iiues
30 751 Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 30
31 752 Accounts Pavable: Interline lances ~2.398 2.164 31
32 733 Audited Accounts and Wages 10.897 10326
13 754 Other Accounts Payable 477 460 33
34 755. 756 Interest and Dividends Pavable 1.622 1,695 34
13 757 Payables to AfTiliated Companies 24.871 12.949 35
36 759 Accrued Accounts Pavable 121,632 101,401 36
37 760, 761,
761.5, 762 Taxes Accrued 13.384 11.103 37
38 763 Other Current Liabihities 3.506 673 38
39 764 Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt
due Within One Year 2.353 2.886 39
40 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 181,090 143,657 40
Non-Current Liabilities
4] 763, 767 Funded Debt Unmatured 459 611 41
42 766 Equipment Obligations 0 0 42
43 766.5 Capitaiized Lease Obligations 44,653 46.854 43
44 768 Debt 1in Detault 0 0 44
a5 769 Accounts Pavable: Affiliated Companies "170.600 235600 | 4
36 770.1.770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium 0 0 46
7 781 Interest in Defauit 0 0 4
48 783 Deterred Revenues-Transiers from Government Authonties 5.529 6.011
49 786 Accumulated Delferred income Tax Credits 87434 69.294 49
50 0, T8, 718
775.782. 784 | Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 155.323 150.995 30
51 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 463,998 509.365 51
Sharehoiders' Equity
52 791, 792 Total Capial Stock (Schedule 230) (L53 & 54) 351,994 351,994 $2
S3 (ommon Stock 351,994 351,994
54 Preterred Stock 0 0 54
b 5 Discount on Capital Stock ) 0
56 794, 70+ Additional Capital (Schedule 230, 85.626 85.626 56
Retained Eamings
57 797 Appropnated 0 ¢ 57
13 798 Unappropnated (Schedule 230, 175.295 124,566 58
59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 59
Equity Securines 0 0
ol 798 S | Less Treasury Stock ¢ O o0
6 | Net Snareholders Equity 612915 562 186 6l §
62 | TOTAL LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 1.258.002 1.215.208 62
NOTES AND REMARKS

Kailroad Annual Keport R- |




(Dolars i thousands)

Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002
?— = e,
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES

The notes listed below are provided to disclose suppiersentary informanon on maters which have an important effect on the
financial cond.tnian of the camer. The camner shall give the particulars calied for herein and where there is nothing 10 report,
insert the word “non<", and in addition thereto shall enter mn separate notes with suitable particulars other maners mvolving
matenial amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption snsurance
policieslndmdm.gﬂnmlofindenmitylorhicthi“hmn’tldMMWMM“MM
amount of additional prem.am respondent may be obligated to psy in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2)
particulars concerning obliganons for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entnes have been
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (estimated, if nzcessary) of net income or retuned mcome which has to be provided for capital expendi-
tures, and for sinking and other funds pursuant 1o provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages. deeds of trust, or
othercontracts: § N/A

2 Estimated amount of future eamnings which can be realized before paying Federal incom. taxes because of unused
and availabie n2t operating loss carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made:
See Schedule 450 Footnotes, Page 64.

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service
pension costs. indicating whether or not cons:sient with the prior year: See Note 11 on Pages 9,10 and !1.

(b) State amount, if any. representing the excess of the actuariaily computed value »f vested benef ts over the total of
the pension fund  See Note 11 on Pages 9, 10 and 11

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded” Specify: Yes A No
() If funding 1s by insurarice, give name of nsunng company N/A
If funding 1s by trust agent, list tructee(s) U.S. Baok National Associstion
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment A. February 17, 1988; B. February 6, 1996
If respondent is afTiliated 1n any way with the trustee(s), ex >iain affihation N/A
(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating

charges under tne agreement  A. Delaware & Hudson Railway Company, common afTiliate, is charged the
increased proportional costs of including its respective employees in the pension plan.

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension pian fund invested 1n stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of 1ts
affihates” Specify Yes No X
It ves. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty N/A
(n Are voting nights attached to any secunties held by the pension plan” Specify  Yes X No

It ves who determine . how stock 1s voted” Trustee

4 State whether 2 seyreyvated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 (18 LSC 0iU1  Yes No \
5 (a) The amount of emplovers contribution 1o empiovee stock swnership plans for the current vear was  § 940
(h) The amount o1 invesiment tax credit used 1o reduce CurTent Inco ne tax expense resulting from contributions 1o

Qualitied emplovee stoca ownership pians for the current vear was §  N/A

¢ In reterence 1o Dacker No 17465, specify the total amount of business enterntainment expenditures charged to the
non-operating expense account S NA

L ontinued on foliowing page

L.

——

Ka..10aad 4nnuai Kepon r.-



(a)

(b)

(c)

Road Initials: SOV  Year: 2002

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continved

Give iculars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the yw.mmm
imw:::u$-6intheUniformSyswmofAuounumeMCmmﬂmnmanNma

of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material.

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result o( wpdm. or threatened
lingation, assessments or possible assessments of additions! taxes and sgreements or ob_lnpnons to repurchase
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explam and/or reference to the
frllowing pages.)

Changes in Valuation Accounts.

Marketabie Equity Secunties.

See Footnote 9 on Page 9.

N/A

See Footnote 10 on Page 9.

Dr(Cr)to
Dr (Cr) Stockholders
Cost Market to Income Equity
(Current Yr ) Current Porfolio None N/A
as of Noncurrent Portfolio N/A $ None
(Previous Yr ) Current Portfoho N/A N/A
as of Noncurrent Portfoiio N/A N/A

A1 12/31/01, gross unrealized gains and losses peraining to marketable equ:ty secunties were as follows

A net unrealized gain (loss) of §

Curren

t )

Noncurrent

Gains

on the sale of marketabl

(vear) The cost of secunties sold was based on the
secunty held at ime of sale

Significant nzt realized and net unrealized
to the filing. appiicabie 1o marketable equs

NOTE

Losses

€ equity secunties was included 1n net income for
(method ) cost o! all the shares of cach

gains and losses ansing afier date of the financial statements but pnor
tv secunuies owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below

{date) Balance sheet date of reporied year uniess specified as previous vear

Railroad Annual Report R- |




Roud Initials: SO0 Year: 2002

9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

probable and esamatabie.

previously accured because of the uncertainty of resolunon.

10. MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES
Not apr.icable
11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

equity secunnes and U.S. Government and corporate obiigairons

assets consist of mutual funds and temporary cash investments

Deiow

Management

Pension Plan
Change in Benefit Obligation 2002 2001
Beneti oblivanion at beginning of vear $96 706 $R6.628
Senice cos 1140 996
Inmerest cout 6.881 6.697
Actuanal (pamn) ioss Jes" T4
Benefits paig 16,921 (6.712)
Plan Amenument. 0 1.3%1
Liabiiins acquired rmom CPLSF 0 §71
Benefit ob.ization at end of vear S0l 461 “Tors—

== ———

in 2002. a prior year contingency was favorably resolved. in1993.8 L
other costs from severe flooding in the U.S. Midwest. Claims had been
in discussion and negonation ever since. In 2002, SOO received $9.6 million in settlement of the claim. Notlung had been

In January 2002. a derailment occurred on SOO's railroad main line in North Dakota SO0
of the costs related to the derailment which will not be covered by msurance will be %13 million.

In addiion. SOO has a noncontnbutory defined benefit retirement plan for United T
who eiected a buyout of cenain compensation based workrule paymenis as of Dec:
SOO conmbunons and pian €amings consistent with funding requirements of federal law and regulations

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SOO provides noncontnbutory defined bene fit plans covenng substannally all non-union employees. Benefits
are based on final average pay and years of service. Benefits are funded by SOO contribun
consistent with funding requirements of federal law and regulations. Plan assets consist pnncipally of histed

The toliowinz illustrates the status of each of these benefit plans at Decembe * 31. 2002 and 2001

ons and plan earnings

e ———
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMEN] OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Ceatinued

Umwmofhwwmmﬂmwwwlwm
(smm)mmkmmsooummmnucmmofmw-u
mﬁdwuus.wmwmmmw
msnmmmmmmawvywm(m)
In many of these instanccs, SOO is one of numerous PRPs. In certain
mmwuwmunumoﬁumm-uauumwuwor
other PRP's involved. SOOhdmummJl.zwlmhmmnmmmhlmaMm

agencies. SOO has beer nodified by
for study and cleanup costs at 8 number of sites.
cases. funure environmenal-related

expenienced significant property damage and
filed with SOO's insurance camers and had been

presently esumates that its pornon

ransportation Union (UTU) employees
ember 31. 1995. Benefits are funded by

Benefits for retired emplovees generall s include major medical coverage 1o aze 65 and a small lump sum death benefit bott.
basel on cenain age and service requirements. Post renremcnt benefits other than pensions are accounted for as shown

Postretirement
uTt BeoeNt Plans
Pension Plan Other Than Pensions
2002 2001 2002 2001
$2.465 $2.258 $39.23¢ $30.490
249 260 1.147 BoK
127 146 2764 2,283
(304) 99 11,650 9.165
(729) (295, (3.031) (3.571)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
ST RO~ S 3d6¢ $51 76T TR

Raiiroad Annual Repon K




Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002

200. COMPARATIVE +TATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Centiawed

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continue )

Manpagement UTU
Pension Plan Pension Plsn
2002 2001 2002 2001

Change in Plan Assers
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $72,785 $75,992 $1,924 $2,027
Actual return on plan assets (2,693) 3,121 (92) (86)
Employer contribution 989 (223) 241 2n
Benefits paid (6,923) (6,712) (723) (298)
Assets acquired from C PUSF 0 607
Fair value of plan assets at end of year m m H ZE il 224
Funded status ($37,303) ($23,921) ($464) ($541)
Unrecognized net actuunal loss (gain) 31,829 20,092 (1,649) (1,807)
Deferred credit to be amortized over plan life 0 0 0 (7]
Unrecognized net transition obligation 381 745 0 0

Unrecognized prior service cost 1.236 1,400

0 0
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost =BT _OI8E  OIID O

Amounts recognized in the staterment of

financial position consist of )

Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost ($3,857) (51,684) $0 $0
Accrued benefit liability (25,831) (13,451) (2,113) (2,348)
Intangible asset 1,679 2236 0 0
Deferred tax benefit 9411 4,374 0 0

Accumulated other comprehensive income 14,721 6.841

0 0
Net amount recognized m m m m

Weighted Average Assumptions at December 31

Discount rate 7.00% 7.25% 7.00% 7.25%
Expected retum on pian assets 8.50% 9.50% 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.50% N/A N/A

Postretirement
Benefit Plans
Other Than Pensions
2002 2001

$0 S0
0 0
3,031 357N
(3,031) 3.57)
0 0

JJ

(351,765)  ($39235)

22.812 5.799
0 0
0 0

I IEg

$0 $0
(28,953) (33.436)

0 0

0 0

0 0

6.75% 7.25%
N/A N/A
N/A N/A

For measurement purposes. a 12% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2003

The rate was assumed 1o decrease gradually to 5.0% for 2013 and remain at that level thereafter

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Service cost $1.140 $1.005 $249 $260 $1.147 $868
Interest cost 6.881 6,706 127 145 2,764 2.283
Expected retum on plan assets (6,545) (6.854) (1n (119) 0 0
Recognized net actuanal loss (gain) 0 ¢ 0 0 136 (28)
Amortization of deferred loss (gain) 1.321 409 (260) (259) 0 0
Amortization of transition obligation 368 365 0 0 0 0
Change 1n OPEB Liabi!itv-Other 0 0 0 0 (5.500) 0
Amortization of pnor service cos! 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net penodic benefit cost S16 61 < 2 ($143%) VT

Assumed health care cost rends have a significant effect on the amounts reported for health care plans A one-percentage point

change 1n assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects on the postretirement benefit plan

I-PERCENTAGE 1-PERCENTAGE
Point Increase Point Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest Cost components $320 ($281)
Effect on postretirement benefit obhigation $4.252 ($3.814)
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Cestiswed

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

SOO provides defined contribution savings plans 1 several groups of employees. Participants are fully vesied in SOO's
contribution. Participants may contribute certain percents of their annual compensation to the plans and SOO in some cases
will also make a contribution on the paricipant's behalf. The total annusl expense for all such plans for 2002 and 2001

was $1,389,000 and $746,000, respectively.

SOO makes loans to certain employees as part of its relocation pohicy. As of December 31, 2002 and 200:, $0.3 million and
$0.6 million of these loans were outstanding, respectively.

12. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Recervables are presented net of allowances of $4,053,000 as of December 3!, 2002 and $11,682,000 as of December 31, 2001.
13. HEDGING

SOO penodically uses futures as hedges in its diesel fuel purchasing program. Gains and losses on “uch transactions are
matchzd to specific inventory purchases and are charged or credited to operating :xpenses when such nventory is used.
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COMPARATIVE ST/ TEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Cestinsed

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Contiawed

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Costisued

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16 '
210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars m thousands)
1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to 5. Cross<checks:
the resulits of operatons for the year. . e i*".‘;" 2'10 e _ Sehedmie 2
2 operan penses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any me 15, column
L expanss amounts shown i this schedule & Grpone Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) = Line 63, col (b)
amounts reported in Sch. 410 must be fully explained on pg. 18. Line 50, col (b) = Lme 64, col (b)
ividends vestments accounted for under the cost method Schedule 410
. .l;’.," u:' M”l‘n’g No. 19 for account No. 513, *Dividend Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, col (h)
lncome”. List dividends accounted for by the equity method on Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, col (N
on the appropriate dividend lme No. 25 under the "income from Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, col (g)
AfTihated Companies” subsection of this schedule. Line 49, column (b)
4 All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis.
Amount Amount Freight- Passenger-
for for related related .
Line | Cross current preceding revenue & revenue & Line
No Check ltem year year expenses expenses No.
(a) (®) (c) (C)) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Fre:ght 533.148 542.943 533,148 0 I
2 {102) Passenger 0 U 0 [4 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related . ) T T T <
3 (103) Switching 2887 11752 12,887 ~0_ q
S (105) Water Transters 0 0 0 [ -J
) (106) Demurrage 5.016 5479 5.016 0 [
y (1710) Incidental T.O8% T.170 — 1,088 1 i
3 (121 Joint Facriirv-Credit 0 U 4 [ ¥
kl {1.22) Joint Facilitv-Debit 0 [4 0 D
10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of tansiers
from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) 551.939 561.384 551,939 0 10
TT (302) Railway operating revenues-Transiers Irom
Government Authonties for current operations 0 0 0 0 11
il (503) Raiiway operating revenues-Amorization o]
deferred transfers from Government Authonties 287 2623 287 (1] 12
I3 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENLES
(ines 10-12) §52.226 561.647 5§52.226 0 13
I3 (331) Raiiwav operating expenses 460.650 486 1< 460.056 0 14
I Net revenue Irom railwav operations 85.570 75.500 85.570 0 15
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from properry used in other than
camer operations 0 0 16
1 (510) Miscelianeous rent income S.19¢ <4.53§ 7
18 (5121 Separateiv operated properics-Prol U T ®
16 (513 Diwidend Income icost method, |BEL id 19
20 (514) Interest ircome 2.952 2.496 20
P4 (316) Income from sinking angd other lungds [ 1) 77
&d (517) Kelease ol premiums on lunded deb: [ g 3
23 (S18) Reimbursements received under contracts
and agreements 0 0 23
e (519) Miscellanecus income 3.00% T s 3
Income from atiihated companies 319
25 a2__ Dividends (equitv method ) 294 TR 28
<0 b Equity 1n undistribuied eamings (josses (1) { (30%) 0
a7 TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines '6-26, 14,115 | 12.690 27
28 TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27, 99.705% ! 8%.190 28
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTINNS FROM INCOME l
29 (534) Expenses of property used in o:her than ;
camer operations ( | ( 29
(344 Miscelianeous iaxes 1 " A {1]
(345 Separatelv operaled propen es. 0s¢ 1 ] % — 1)
~ (54Y) Maintenance 0! invesimen: organizaiion N ! N -
, (330) Income Transierred under CONI=acts and agreemen: - ! T JS
‘= (331) Miscellaneous income charges P2 ! T93s 3
Lh 1335 Uncollectibie accounts N T - T
T TOTAL MISCELLANTOUS DEDUTTIONT g
. : (lines 20.1¢ : 247 L 1922 36
Income availabie for fived charges (lines 25 34 99 45 | K0.260 37
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Costinued
(Dollars in thousands)
for for
Line | Cross current preceding Line
No Check Item year year No
(a) ®) (c)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest on funded debt:
38 (a) Fixed interest not in default 8416 14.687 38
KL (b) _Interest 1n default 0 0 39
40 (547) interest on unfunded debt 110 lid 40
ry| (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 0 0 41
42 TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 8.526 14,801 42 l
rE} Income after fixed charges (lines 37. 42) 90.932 71.465 43 ]
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on funded debt
44 (c) Contingent interest 0 0 44
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
45 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 0 0 45
46 Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 90.932 71.465 40
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
{556) Incorne taxes on ordinary income
47 (a) Federal income taxes 6.726 2.087 47
4K (b) State income taxes 2.463 0 48
49 ic) Otner income taxes 0 0 49
50 (557) Provision for deferred taxes 23.132 18.556 S0
51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (hines 47-50) 32.321 20.6423 51 l
50 Income from continuing operations (lines 46-5 1) 58.611 50.822 2 1
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or ioss from operations of discontinued segments
(less applicable income taxes of € ) 0 0 53
54 (562) Gain or Ioss on aisposal of discontinued segments
(less applicable income taxes of € ) 0 0 54
&3 Income betore extraordinary items (ines S) + S3 + 54, SKol] S0.822 §S
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
56 (570) Extraordinary iterns (net) 0 0 6
<= (590) Income taxes on extraordinary tems U 0 57
S (591 Provision tor deterred laxes-kxtraorainary items Y 4] 58
) TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS thines 56-58) 0 0 59
60 (592) Cumulative eftect of changes in accounting pnncipies
(less applhicabie tax of $0) 0 0 60
6 Netincome (lossi (iines S8 = SG < 60 SK.61 | 50.822 6!
Reconcination ot net rariway operating income (NROI)
A Net revenues from rariwav operations 85.570 75.500 62
6 (356 Income taxes on orainary mcome - Y IRY 2.0K7 63
b (357 Provision 1or deterred income taxes (- 23,13 I8.550 od
B3 f - Income from iease ot road and equipment (- 1S40 19K 6S
ot | Kent 107 1eascd roads and equipment | = 200 200 66
67 | Nelraiiway operating income | oss 51.903 54,659 67
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Road Initials: SOO Year 2002

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

SPECIAL CHARGES

During 2002 and 2001, $13.8 million and $13.6 million of payments were made relaning 10 special charges, respectively.
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Road Ininals: SOO  Year: 2002 19
220. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Doilars in Thousands)
1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the vear. classified 1n accordance with the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Compantes.
2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses.
3. Show under "Remarks" the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on
the equity method of accunting.
5. Line 3 (line 7 i1 debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and
(c), ines 3 and 7, should agree with Imne 61, column (b), Schedule 210.
6 Include 1n column (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exciusive of any amounts included in column (¢)
Equity in
Retained undistnbuted eamings
Line | Cross eamings- (losses) of Line
No Check Item unappropnated affiliated companies No
(2) (b) (c)
| Balances at beginning of year 125.560 (994) |
pi (6U1.5) Pror penod adjustments to beginning
retained ezmings 0 0 2
CREDITS
k) (602) Credit balance transferred from income 58.745 0 3
4 (603) Appropnations released 0 0
2 (606) _Other credits to retained eamings 0 [ S
6 TOTAL 58.745 0 )
DEBITS
7 (612) Debit balance transferred from incomne 0 (134) 7
] (616) Other debits 1o retained eamings (7.882) ° [4 ~
9 (6201 Appropnations for SINking and other funds U [ 9
10 (6211 Appropriations for other purposes 0 [ 10
11 (623 Divicends common stock 4] U [
12 preferred stock | 0 0 2
13 | TOTAL (7.882) (134) 13
14 etincrease (decrease) aunng vear
, (line 6 minus iine 13) 50.862 (134) 14
IS | Halances at close of vear (1ines |. 2 ang 13, 176423 (1.128) 15
6 | tsalances trrom line | S(c) (1.128) NA 16
I , 9y lotal unappropnated retainea €amings and equity
, N undistnbuted eamings (losses) of afTiliated
[ companies at end of vear 175.298 N/A 17
ix [ 5 ! Ula appropnated retained eamings In
19 | ( redits dunng vear---3 =TT
20 1 Debits quring vear---3 20
pj § HBaiance at ciose 0! vear-s 0 2l
!
i
|
Amount o! dassigned }Cdtr&- mcome tax consequences
p ACcount 606 «x-- S 2
P ACCOUNt 61 eeens S _j—:
. » S ':J'L’
Ian. dividends have not been declared on Cumuiative preterred stock. give tumuiabive undeclared dividends at
beamnning ol vear and end of vear
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130 CAPITAL STOCK 8
TART T CAPITAT. STINK
(Dollars v thousands) !
F Dasctose i cobmmm () the paricalars of the s anous ssics of capital stock of the respondent. distimgnishing separate issucs of any general class, if different in any respect
2 Present m cotumm (b) the par on stated calue of eachissne 1 none. so state
Vo Desclose mocolumms () () ted and (1) the requited mformation concemng the mumber of shares authorized. issucd. in treasury and outstanding for the various issues
4 Forthe purposes of this report. capital stock and other securitics are considered to be nominally issued when certificates are signed and sealed and Ll’laced with the proper officer
for sale and deliery or are pledged or otherwise placed i some special fund of the respondent. They are considered to be actually issued when sold 10 a bona fide purchaser who
holds them free tron controls by the respondent AN securities actually issued and not reacquired by or for the respondent are considered to be actually outsianding. If reacquired
by or for the respondent and not canceled or retired. they are considered 1o be nommally owtstandmg
O TN o % > Number of Shares Book Value at End of Year
(T Line
. Clic ot S b Par A ahue Asthonized lssned In Treasury O ling Ou ding In Treasury No
) (h) (c) ) (e) U] (®) (h)
"1 [ Conmmen Sowr e Radroadt PNy T 15,000,000 7.‘)201“? Wm S W
._."._, =
4 Pretened 4
—-t 3
— 6
? 7
¥ 8
D) ’
0 1O1 AL 15,000,000 1.920.299 § 7,920,299.5 351,994 10
PART 11 SUMMARY OF CAPITAL STOCK CHANGES DURING YEAR
(Dollars in thousands)
| Phe purpese of this partas o disclose capital stock chanpes Juring the year
Yo Cobmmm 030 precents the itcms 1o be disclosed
Vo Colmms by tarand (0 requare disclosures of the nuniher of preferred. common and treasury stack, respectively, applicable to the items presented in column (a)
1 Colwmmstor tevand (e requore the apphicable discbosure of the book s alues of preferred. commion and treasury stock
S Do et the additional pad o capial realized from changes i capital stock during year
o sl arcnmstances ancane Trom cCanees m capital stock changes shall be fully explaimed in footnotes 1o this schedule
Preferred Stock Cominon Stock Treasury Stock
Additional
$ i Nunther Amount Number Amount Mumber Amount Capital Line !
N Mems of Shares s of Shares s of Shares ] S No.
» e
; " b (© @ (e " ® ™ B
-
: E
13
af Halance at Begimnmg ol vear 1.920,299.5 351,994 85,626 " @
g 2 Capial Stock Sold 12
-]
el n Caprai Stock Reacquired = 13 !
14 Capral Steck Canceled
5 15 Capnal Contnbution from Parent ] i
1 RO Roundimg 16 &
=1 7 Balance at close of vear 1.920.299.5 351,99 85,626 "” §
'
b5 ~
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Roed Initials: SO0 Year: 2002

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

Give the information as requested concerning the cash flows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used.
The direct method shows as its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from
customers and cash paid 10 suppliers and employees, the sum of which is net cash flow from operating activines. The indirect
method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash
transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used, complete
lines 1-41; indirect method, complete lines 10-41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash

equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 30 nesr therr
maturity that they present msignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Inforrmation about all
investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule.
They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactons
mclude converting debt to equity acquinng assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by
incurning a morigage 1o the selier; obtaming an asset by entening into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or
liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall

be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for further

details.

Line | Cross Line
No Check Descnipnon Current Year Prior Year No.
(a) (®) (c)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1 Cash received from operating revenues 1
2 Dividends received from afliliates 2
3 Interest received k)
< Other income 4
S (Cash paid for operanng expenses 3
© Interest paid (net 01 amounts capitalized) ©
7 Income ta.rs paid i
8 Other-ne. 3
9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines | through §See Note 1 See Note 1 9

Note 1: This page is intentionally left blank because the indirect method of reporting cash flows is used.
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2 Road Inbals SO0 Year 2002
240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Concluded
(Dollars in thousands)
RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TOQ NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Prior Year | Line
No. Check (a) (b) (c) No
10 * __|Income from continuing operations 58,611 50.822 10
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Pnor Year | Line
No Check (a) (b) (c) No.
11 Loss (gain) on saie or disposal of tangibie property and investments (2.961) (4,933) 11
12 Depre - iation and amortization expenses 42,230 40,089 12
13 Net increase (decrease) provision for deferred income taxes 23,132 18.556 13
14 Net cecrease increase) in undistnbuted eamings (lasses) of affiliates 134 303 14
15 (Increase) decrease in accounts recervable 9,619 (2.887) 15
16 (Increase) decrease in matenals and supplies. and other current assets 1,386 4,021 16
17 Increase (decrease) in current liabiiibes other than deb: 37,966 (27.230) 17
18 Increase (0ecrease) in other-net (23,784) (675) 18
19 Net Cash provided from continuing operations (iines 10 through 18) 146,333 78,066 19
Adgc (subtract) cash generated (paid) Dy reason of discontnued
20 operations and extraordinary items 0 0 20
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (ines 18 and 2 146.333 78.066 21
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Descnption Current Year Prior Year | Line
No Check (a) (b) (c) No.
22 Proceeds from sale of property 3.242 5,220 22
23 Capital expenaitures (59,829) (51,419) 23
24 Net change in temporary cash investments not quaitying as cash eguivalents 0 0 24
25 Proceeas from saie/repayments of investment ana agvances 0 16 25
26 Purcnase pnce of long-term investment and advances (14,975) (1.025) 26
20 ] [Net cecrease (increase) in sinking ana otner special funds 0 0 27
28 ] [Other-net 0 28.802 28
29 | [ NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (ines 22 through 28) (71.562) (18.406) 29
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Line Cross Description Current Year Pnor Year Line
No Check (@ (b) (c) No
30 | |Proceecs from issuance of Iong-term ges: | 0 0 30
at ] [Pnncica payments of long-term gebr | (67.886) (18.517) 31
32 | |Proceeas trom issuance of capital stocs 0 0 32
33" 1 [Purchase price of acauinng treasury stocs | 0 0 33
34 | |Cash civigenos paic | 0 0 34
a9 | |Other-net | 0 3450 39
36 | _NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES | (67.886) (15.067) 36
f f NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH ’
37 EQUIVALENTS (ines 21 26 3§ ! 6 885 44 563 37
38 " ICasn anc cash equivalents at beginning cf year | 48 337 | 3744 38
39 e CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR L _SO22° | 483 39
' -I Footrotes to Scheaule
: |Casn paic cuning the year for
40 | ' Interest (net of amount capitalized) @ 4519 31.642 40
41 | _Income taxes inet) @ 2 139 3804 21

@ Only appiies if inairect method 1s agoptec
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245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in thousands)
1. This schedule should include only data peraining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry vut calculation of lines 9, 10, 20 and 21 to the nearest whole number.
Line Source R-1 Line
No. Item No. Amount No.
(a) (®)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 Interline and Other Balances Schedule 200, line 5, column b 10,821 1
2 Customers (705) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 32,653 2
3 Other (707) Note A 7,794 3
4 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Linel+2+3 51,268 4
OPERATING REVENUE
5 Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column b 552,226 5
6 Rent Income Note B 47,773 6
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines5+6 ” 599,999 7
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 + 360 days 1,667 8
9 Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assets Line4 + Line 8 31 9
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 days 46 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11 Interline and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200, line 31, column b 2,398 11
12 Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) Note A 10,897 12
13 Accounts Payable-Other (754) Note A 427 13
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 6,965 14
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 to 14 20,687 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14, column b 466,656 16
17 Depreciation |Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138,213,
232,317, column h 42230 17
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line6 - line 17 472,199 18
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 ~ 360 days 1312 19
20 Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating Liabilities Line 15~ Line 19 16 20
21 Days of Workinz Capital Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 30 21
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 x line 19 39,360 22
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Balances Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 55222 23
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 39,360 24
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
25 Total Materials and Supplies (712) Note A 9,920 25
26 Scrap and Obsolete Matenal included in Acct. 712 Note A 0 26
27 Materials and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes Line 25 - line 26 9,920 27 f
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + line 27 49280 28 ==]

—e e
s

(A) Use common carmier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service

(B) Rentincome 1s the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 123, 134, 135,208, 210, 212,

227,225,231,312,314,and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues

Rent income 15 also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense

(C) Ifresult s negative, use zero
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Belt Railway Company of Chicago

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

Schedule 310 should particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obliganons. unsecured notes. and mvestment advances of
nmluummxbyWuclmofyw. Also, disclose the mmvestments made, casposed of, and wnifien down
during the year and the applicable dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those mvestments. They should
exclude securines issued or assumed by respondent. For defimuoon of affilistea compames. see the rules govermng Account
No. 721, "Investments and advances, affiliated compamses”, in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Compames.
List the investments 1n the foliowing order and show 3 total for each group and each class of investments by accounts m

(A)  Stocks :

(4) Noncamers-inactve
(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government bonds)
(C)  Other secured obliganons
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances
The subclassificanon of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).
The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments m the secunnes of other compames should be shown by
symbol opposite the names of the 1sswing corporanon. the symbols and industnal ciassificauon 10 be as follows
Symbol Kind of Industry
I Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes
0 Minmng
I Consouction
IV Manufactuning
V  Whelesale and retail trade
V1 Finance, insurance. and real estate
VIl  Transportanon. commumcatons, and otiser public utilines
Vil  Serwices
IX Govemment
X All other
By camners, as the term 1s used here. 1s meant companies owrung or operanng railroads. facilities auxiliary thereto such as
bndges. fermes. union depots. and other terminal facilines. sieeping cars, parior cars, diming cars. freight cars. express seice
and facilines. elecmc railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other manne transportanon equpment. pipe lines
(other than those for ransportanon of water), and other insoumentalines devoteci 1o the ransportation of persons or
property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.
Noncamer companies should. for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining
companies. manufactunng companies. hotel companies. etc. Purely "holding companies” are 1o be ciassed as noncamer
companies. even though the secunuies held by such companies are largely or ennrely those issued or assumed by camers.
By an acnve corporation is meant one which mantains an organizanon for operanng property or admimistenng its financial
affairs. Aninactive corporanon 1s one which has been pracucally absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither
operates property nor administers its financial affairs; if 1t maintains an organization 1t does so only for the purpose of
compiving with legal requirements and maintaining titie to property or franchises
Combine. in one amount. investments 1n which the onginai cost or present equity In total assets 1s less than $10.000
Include investments in unircorporated entities such as lessee orgamizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current
basis
Do not include the vaiue of secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent
For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned. disclose in foomotes the
name and extent of control of the other controlling entities

Company Name Other Joint Owners
MT Properties BNSF - 43.30%: UP - 42.09%.

CSXT. NS-25% each. BNSF-16.67%.
CN-16.67%, UP-8.33%

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company CSX/NS - 51%
Traiier Tran Various others
Transportation and Railroad Assurance Company. Ltd Varnous others
Amtrak Various others

Arzoon.com Various others

Kailroad Annual Report R- |
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES
i vaepnmculmofmvsmummmmmwlnpmmm?ﬂwmof
companies afTiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, “Sinking Funds®, 716, "Capital Funds , 721, “Investrnents
and Advances Affilated Companies®, and 717, "Other Funds®.
2. Entnes in this schadule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions g1ven on Page 25, classifying
the investments by means of leners, figures, and symbols m columns (a), (b). and (c)
3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligations in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or
otherwise encumbered, giving names and other irmportant parnculars of such obligations m footnotes.
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand 1ota' ' each account
5. Enmes in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the
same designation mature senally, the date i column (d) may be reported as “Senally o . Abbrevistions in
common use in standard financial publications may be used to conserve space.
Line | Account | Class | Kind of Name of 1ssuing company and also hen reference, if any Extent Lme
No No No industry (include rate for preferred stozks and bonds) of control No.
(a) () (c) (d) (e)
1 721 A-l vl Beit Railway Company of Chicago 8.330 1
p) 721 Al VI Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 39,000 P
k] 721 A-l Vil Trailer Train Company 1.600 k)
) 721 A vl Amtrak N/A )
T S
r Total Class A-1 [
7 i
[ 12 A-C Vi Miiwaukee Motor I ransportation Company 100.000 ]
G 721 A-2 V] CTH&SE Railway Company 54.020
10 10
1] Total Class A-2 11
12 12
13 721 A Vi Transportation and Raiiroad Assurance Company. Ltd 13
14 721 A-3 \ MT Properties 14.610 14
15 721 A-3 VI Arzoon.com 135
16 721 A Vil | & M Rail Link 33933 16
1 l ki
1% | Total Class A-3 & A= 18
16 | Total Class A 19
20 | 20
2l 721 o R Delaware & Hudson Kailway Company bl
23 | lowl Class D-] 3
24 | 74
25 721 Bhy-FoX >00 Line Corporation by
26 [ I T3
a7 | | Total Class D-+ bl
28 ! ] Total Class [ bl
:‘4 | 29
303 JF £ < Vi Wester Raiiroad Association k]
31} . | 1
32 | | ! iotal Ciass F-| s
L. ! 13
5& -4 ] § &l 1] Miiwaukee Motor Transponaton  nmmams 13
38 | xI | 35
o | [ votal Class E-2 o
= 1 =
L k- \ [MT Propenies 35/
— ‘ 39
su- iotal Ciass F- 30
"‘ | l | Total (iasy ry)
J,. | | I T
43 | I { | Grand | ota a3
| ' [y
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Road Initials: SOO Year 2002
I T SR T S e
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars in thousands)
6.  If any of the companies included in this scheduie are controlied by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in
column (¢). In case any company listed i1s controlled other than through actual ownership of secunnes, give paruculars in a
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control
7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a foomote.
8.  Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be
combined in one figure.
9. Also included should be investments m unincorporated e~ tines such as lessee organizanons (exclusive of amounts normunally
settled on a current basis)
10.  This schedule should not include secunnes issued or assumed by respondent.
11.  For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are Jomntly owned, give names and extent of
control of other entities by footnotes.
Investments and advances Dwvidends or
Line Opening Deducnons (if other Ciosing Drisposed of' Adjustments interest credited Linc
No balance Additions than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 to iIncome No
(f) ®) (h) () Q0 (k) (U]
1 260 0 0 260 1
2 1,359 0 0 1,359 &
3 paL] 0 0 pIE] Y
4 1 0 0 1 %;
S
©
6 1.838 0 0 1.838 0 0 0 =y
s T
[ 0 ] 0 0
9 0 4] 0 .
- : 0 10
1]
ul i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 § &
12 : L 13
:l - o; 1 t. f,' — T.073 T4
15 200 i 0 100, * : 6 IIS
16 31.000 | U 0 31.000 :
17 |
4 ]’7—
1% 31.292 | 0
K 33,030 ] z ::z:’ 3T.093 0 0 1137 ™
L 3 | ) 32.931 0 0 1.137 19
2] 58.000 15,000 Ox
5 : — 0 3000 zml—
23 58.000 | 15.000 0 73.000 22
24 | v 0 0 O
3T 33 1 ‘ (23 [ 7-2‘5
26 |
27 28 [ 1] (25) | 0 [ :
- 0 0 b » S
2% 58.025 bl -
o 0 ’I 15.000 1 (25) | 73.000 0 0 0 28
:‘(' ] 1 ( 29
~ , ] ' T
o 1 | 0 | M 1 m T
3 t 0 32
j.} 745 | { i ( | 74S
Ry | 34
r 1.748 | 0 | 0 1.748 v ; 0 0 36
5K .1 t - — 37
9| ] ~ 38
-'H bl 71 0 1 9) 6 m 39
- L. 1.817 | 0 | (9) | 1.80% 0 : ; 4]
" | T 1 0 0
43 | 92972 v 15.000 (333 ! 3 42
g I ) : 107,730 0 0 1.137 ‘}_
44

.
Investment vaiue impairment harge wniten down 1o Miscelianeous Income Charges
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Costinwed
(Dollars m thousands)

Live | Account | Class | Kind of Name of ssumg company and aiso ben reference, if any Exwent Line
No No. No. mdustry (nclude rate for preferred swocks and boods) of congrol No
(a) ®) (c) @ (¢)

1 ]

g Thus page mienoonallv left blank -
7 0
: :

©
Y Yy
3 e
IIO 0
¥ -
. g
14 :
S s
) [E
- 6
- = 4
5 8
e 0
21 i 4
poy l |
23 L&
24 23
3 2L
26 )
- -’ & °
- Y
35— ¥
30 2
3] 0
32 3
33 T
34 LX)
35 34
36 38
37 1 36
3% | 1
kD) ! | 3K
40 [ T 30
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued
(Dollars m thousands)
Investments and advances Dwidends or
Line Opening Deductions (1f other Closmg Disposed of: Adjustments mierest credited | Line
No. balance Addinons than sale, explain) balance profit (loss) Account 721.5 to mcome No.
n ® (h) (i) () (k) m
| |
p] This Flmmn ns blank P |
3 3
3 —
3 LI |
3 CH |
Y ol
& &
9
10 10
11 11 1
™ 12
33 13
14 14
N I3
16 1)
K I8
19 19
P - -
g_.: 22
23
% 20
% pE]
7= 20
3% &
pI
26 2
0 X
= k]
: ! BN
J <& |
3 33
34 |
™ , %
39 : 36
15 7
3 |
T ; 8
40 | 39
| 40
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JI0A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES

| Report below the details of all invesiments n common stocks included in Account 721, Investments and Advances AfTi
2 Enteran column (¢) the amount necessary to retroactively ad
1 Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed carnings (i e,
1
S

For detimimon of “Carmer* and noncarner

—

(Dollars in thousands)
Undistributed Farnings from Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies

see peneral mstruchions
I

liated Companies.
just those investments (See instruction 5-2, Uniform System of Accounts )
less dividends) or losses

Enter i column (e) the amortization for the year of the excess of cost over equity in nef assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisition

Fquity in Adjustment for
Adjustments undistributed investments
Balance at for earnings disposed of or Balance

1 ine hegmning investments (losses) Amortization wrilten down st close Line

No Name ol issumg company and descaption of securnity held of year cquity method duving year duving year during year ofyelr No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (8)
Carrlers: (List specifics for each company)

| Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 21,053 0 (139) 0 0 20919 |

2 [Milwaukee Mator Transportation Company (1.098 0 0 0 0 Wl 2

J  [T& MRalTink (31,000 0 0 0 0 (31,000) :

4

g 3

6 Y [ 4

7 T

8 ]

() ¥

10

11 1
12

K] (11,043) 0 (134) 0 [ (11,1 7”

T
Noncarrler (List specifics for cach company)
14 NONI l;
15
o ‘;
17 —
I8
19
! i
33 a2
23 23
24

24 1
B ;
T L
37| Grand Toul (ULKLE J 19 g g LA L) N

T-¥ 330dey Tenuuy peoaTrTwy

:STeTITUI peod

13ee3 08

Z00Z




INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all ¢ during the year in Account No. 731,
and Equipment Property*”, and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Property®, classified by pnmary
accounts m accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmary
accounts, should sofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed m
columns (c) to (f), nclusive. Column (h) is the 3, of columns (®) o (f), mclusive. Grand totals of columns (b)
and (h) should equal the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective peniods; if not, full explanation should be
made in a footnote.

- In colurm (c) are 10 be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, "ltems to be charged®, of the Uniform
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of & railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by
purchase, merger, consolidation, reorganization, recervership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In columms (c) and (¢) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined,
whether or not replacing other property.

s. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts,
should be included in the column in which the item was mitially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debits or
credits from investment 1n road and equipment to operanng expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should be
included in the column applicablé o current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should
be fully explained when in excess of $100,000.

. If during the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transporation
Purposes”, state 1n a footote the cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts The items reported should be bnefly identified
and explained under "Notes and Remarks”® below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special
circumstances. usually after perrmssion 1s obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Refer-
ence 1o such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reporied. Respondents must not make

' arbirary changes to the pninted stub or calumn headings without specific authonty from the Board.

9. If duning the year a segment of transportation property was acquired. state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the
mileage acquired. and the date of acquisition, gving termuni and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also
furnish a statement of the amount included n each prnimary account represennng such property acquired, refemng to
the columm or colummns in which the entnes appear

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 1s used as the minimum for additons and betterments to property investment accounts |
as provided ior 1n Instruction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies, state n a footnote the |
amount used ‘

|
\

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Ininals: SOO

s —

TR SRR

Year: 2002

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEN": TO LEASED

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars 1n thousands)

T

Expenditures Expendinires
dunng the yesar dunng the year
Balance for onginal road for purchase of
Lme | Cross beginning & equipment. & existing anes, re- Line
No Check Account ‘ of year road exiensions Organizations, etc. No.
(a) (®) () (d)
] (2) Land for transportation purposes 8.390 0 0 |
2 (3) Grading 38.269 0 0 2
3 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 817 0 0 3
- (5) Tunnels and subways 2,778 0 Y 4 1
5 (6) Bndges, tresties, and culverts 63231 0 0 3 =
6 (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 ©
7 (8) Ties 168,151 0 0 7
8 (9) Rail and other track matenal 298,179 0 0 8
9 (11) Ballast e 109,958 0 0 S 1
10 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 1,876 0 0 10 §
11 (16) Station and office buildings 16,212 0 0 [ |
e (17) Roadway buildings 2.206 0 0 12
13 (18) Water stations 79 0 0 134
14 (19) Fuel stations 7.538 0 0 14
13 (20) Shops and enginehouses 13.261 0 0 15
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 0 0 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 1.300 0 0 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 0 0 8
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminais 17.265 0 0 19
20 (26) Communication svstems 20.895 0 C 20
21 (27) Signals and interiockers 51472 0 0 21
22 (29) Power piants 203 0 0 p
p& (31) Power-transmission svstems 1.373 ] 0 23
24 (35) Miscelianeous structures 1.657 0 0 24
28 (37) Roaowav machines 38.896 0 0 D
26 (39) Public improvements - Construction 17.703 0 0 26
a7 (44) Shop machinen 4,170 0 0 27 §
28 (45) Power-plant machinen 4238 0 0 28 I
29 Other (specity and expiain) 0 0 0 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD RE6 347 0 0 JO;I
3 (52) Locomotives 110.494 O 0 3]
32 | (53) Freight-train cars 130,065 ) 0 J:q
(54) Passenger-train cars 0 0 0 33
< | (55) Highway revenue equipment ( O 0 "‘q
e (56) Finating equinmen: { 0 0 15
(37) Mora couipment V.8 ) 0 0
# (58 Miscellaneous cquipment 1288 0 0 37
\ (59) ¢ omputer systems and word processing equipment S.617 0 ) IN
| TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMEN] 458 74> | 0 v 39
<4 | (761 Interest guring construction T 1 0 30
- t (R0 \l‘h:-'; *ments 0! iInvestmen: 1 (0 | 0 3)
< | IW(! Consiruction 1n progress | YR l 0 0 32
4 | GRAND 1O A | 1.385.003 I N m n
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Road Initials:

Year: 2002

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Cont'd.

33

(Dollars in thousands)
Expenditures for Credits for property Net changes duning Balance at
addinons dunng retired dunng the year close of year
Line | Cross the year the year Line
No. ! Check No.
(e) ()] ®) M)

1 0 28 (28) 8.362 |

2 424 0 424 38.693 2

3 202 g 200 1.017 3

4 16 0 16 2.794 4

5 239 433 7.806 71,037 |
6 0 0 0 0 6 I
7 15.840 1,091 14,749 182.940 7

[ 14,905 1,377 13.528 311,707 8 i
9 7,619 1.147 6472 116.430 9

HY 0 0 0 1.876 10

11 (30) 16 (46) 16.160 1l

12 163 3 160 2.366 p]

13 0 0 0 79 13

14 415 0 415 7.950 14

15 575 12 563 13.824

16 0 0 0 0

17 0 0 0 1,300

18 0 0 0 0

19 236 396 (160) 17,105

20 7 0 7 20.902

21 450 5 445 51.917

22 0 228 (228) 65

23 0 0 3] 1.373 23
24 0 0 0 1.657 24

25 |.80) 1.064 737 219632 2

26 1.782 201 1.582 19,285 26
27 76 77 99 4,275 27
28 0 0 0 435 28
26 0 0 0 0 29
30 $2.821 6.080 36.741 933,188 30

3] 451 2.53¢ (2.088) 108.400 31

32 7.238 65492 746 330.8!1 JTI
33 U 0 0 0 33
34 [ 0 0 0 34

" : g =]
5? 29 Sal (499) B.78S 36
i £ Ex it i
R TRIG ) (:: -“: = I
L Ik : (1.872) 450.873 KL |

U 0 1]

] , : ]
4, (81) 0 (811) 9.060
< 59.829 18.77 <4 05K 1,399,121

S U
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT
OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Show in columns (b) and (e). for each pnmary account. the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the
month of January. and in columns (c ) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of
December: m columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December.

Road initials: SO0

Year:

and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts. respectively. ascertained

by apolving the pnimary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charwes for December and dividing

the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same moath. The depreciation base should not include the cost of
equipment used. but not owned. when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equroment and Account Nos. 31-22-00.
31-23-00. 31-25-00. 31-21-00. 35-21-00, 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equi-nent
owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-2) 00. 32-22-00.
32-2300. 32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00. inclusive. The composite rates used should be those
oresribed or otherwise authorized by the Board. excent that where the use of component rates has been authorized. the

composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed

use of authorized rates. If anv changes in rates were effective dunng the vear. give full particulars in a footmote.

2. All leased properiies mav be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account. or a separate schedule may

be included for each such property.

3. Show in columns (e). (1) and () data applicabie to Lessor property. when the rent therefore is included in Account Nos.
31-11-00. 31-12-00, 31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. and 31-23-00. inclusive.

4. If depreciation accruals have been disconanued for anv accoun!
support of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontin

L. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in
uance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s)

from the December charges developed by the

effected
5. Disciosures in the respective sections of this schedule mav be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment
n vely
OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTH
Line Depreciation base | Annual | 13ti0n base | Annual Line
171 121 composite composiie
At beginning At close rate Atbeginning | At close rate
No. Account of year of year (percent) of year of year (percent) No.
(a) (®) (c) (d) (e) (N (g
ROAD

1 1 (3) Grading 38,269 38.363 093 1

2 | (4) Other ngnt-oi-wav expenditures 817 1.028 1.40 2 B
2 | (5) Tunneis and subwavs 2.778 2.794 1.16 K |
4 | (6) Bndges. tresties. anc culverts 63.231 68.235 1.78 4 B
£ 7) Elevated structures 0 0 0.00 h)

6 (8) Ties 168.19] 181.227 4 96 6

7 | (9) Rail and other track matenal 298.179 307.726 3.37 7

& |(11) Baliast 109.958 115.852 244 R

S |(13) Fences. snowsheds and signs 1.876 1.876 3 80 9
10_1(16) Station and office buildings 16.212 16.170 3 80 10

1! |(i7) Roadway building: 2.206 2.366 2.8 |

12 _|(18) Water stations 79 79 347 3

13 (19) Fuel stations 7.538 7.570 2.62 11

14 1(20) Shops and enginenouses 13.261 13.603 243 14

1S |(22) Storage warehouse: O 0 000 N

16 (23) Wharves and docks 1.300 1.300 3.20 16

17 }(24) Coal and ore whar.e< 0 0 000 17

18 1(25) TOFC/COFC terminais 17.268 17.090 244 18

16 1(26) Communication svetems 20.80¢ 20.902 347 19

20 [(27) Signais and interiockers 51.472 §2.207 46! 20

21 |(29) Power plants 293 68 [N 21

22 |(31) Power-transmissior svsiems 1.372 1.372 1.30 22

23 |(35) Miscelianeous structures 1.687 1.656 24 :’;

24 |{37) Roadwav machines 38 896 19 444 § 3¢ 54

25 |(39) Public improvements - ( onstruction 17.70x> 19326 1R 25

26 |(44) Shop machiner 4176 4287 2.12 26
27 (45, Power-plant machiner. 418 418 3.8 Z;I
2% _|All other road accounts ( 0 00 28
2¢ JAmortization (other than gciense proiects { 0 000 29

3 TOTAL ROAD R78 N&" 914 971 3 44 m 0 3TI

EQUIPMENT

21152 Locomotives 110 404 108 7<) 797 31

32 |(53) Freigni-train car< 3130 065 131614 261 32

33 |(54) Passenger-train car< ( ( na ];

34 |(55) Highwav revenue ~guipmen: ( ( 000 “

35 _|(56) Fioating equipmen: ( { 0 (6 '3‘
36_1(57) Work equipmen: GIKs R RSH T -

~ (581 Miscellanecus eqw iomen: R 3374 = 3 30
38 1(59) Computer systems ang worg e 3
G Tgm”'“ emer 2616 5 606 14 99 "
39 TAL EQUIPMENT S8 744 3
30 GR?\ND TOT Al ] :il, e — :Efég — - _ 2

30, i 1.373, [} N/A 0 O N/A ‘0

Kaiiroad Anuual Repon R-1




l Road Initals: SOO Year: 2002 38
r 3135. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION- ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
(Dollars in Thousand)
' 1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits 10 Account No. 735, *Accumulated Deprecianon: Rosd and
Equipment Property”, dunng the year relanng 1o owned and used road equrpment. Include entnes for deprecistion of equrpment
owned but not used when the resultung rents are inciuded in the “Lease Renaals-Credit-Equipment” accounts and “Other Rents-
Credit- Equipment” accounts. Exciude any enines of depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulung rents
are mcluded i “Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment® account and “other Rents- Debit- Equipment” accounts. (See Schedule 351 for
the accumulated deprecianon to road and equpment owned and leased o others.)
2. If any data are included in columns () or (f), explain the entnies in detail.
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated "Dr.*
. 4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as show.) in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses., a
full explananon should be pven.
5. Enter amounts representing amortuzation under an authorized program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Other Balance
l Line | Cross at begjinning operaung Other Renrements debits st close Line
No. | Check Account of year expenses credits n of year No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) See note beiow ()
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 10.539 359 0 0 o 10.898 1
' 3 Other nghi-of-way expe difures 50 14 0 1 0 & |2
k) (5) Tunnels and subways 239 33 0 0 [} 272 3
4 (6) Bndges. trestles. and culverts 7,763 1,129 0 432 0 8.460 £
S (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
6 (8) Ties 46.016 8.184 0 3344 0 50.856 [
l 7 (9) Rail and other track matenal 72.967 9.894 0 1.91! 0 80.950 T
& (11) Ballast 18.410 2.672 0 1.147 0 19.93% 8
9 (13) Fences. snowsheds. and signs 1.300 73 0 1 0 1372 9
10 (16" Stauon and office bwlaings 2.192 617 0 16 0 2.793 | 10
' T (17) Roadway buildings 724 63 0 3 0 784 | 11
12 (18) Water stanons 66 3 0 0 0 69 12
13 (19) Fuel stations 876 195 0 0 0 1.071 13
14 (20) Shops and enginenouse 1.293 | 328 0 13 0 1.608 I
l 15 (22) Storage warehouses g 3 0 0 0 0 0 15
16 (23) Wharves and dock s 448 42 0 9 0 490 16
17 (24) Coal and ore wnarves 0 0 0 0 0 0 17
18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminais 2367 | 226 [ 71 0 2522 18
19 (26) Communicauon svsiems 4.006 | 721 0 0 0 4720 | 19
20 (27) Signals and interiocxers 15622 '} 2381 | [§ 6 0 17,997 20
21 (29) Power piants 1 G 0 228 0 (210) 21
22 (31) Power-transmission svstem- (l16) | x| 0 0 0 2 22
23 (35) Miscellaneous struciure 169 | O | 0 0 0 209 23
' 24 (37) Roadway machine 17.093 | 1051 |} 958 @ 975 0 18,127 24
235 (39) Public improvements  ons Jaes | 604 | 0 200 0 31,869 28
76 " |(44) Shop machimer (806 | %2 | 0 76 0 (790) | 26
27 (45) Power-piant machiner. 3ia" 1 14 | 0 0 0 320 27
l 28 All other road accoun:: o | 01 0 0 0 0 2%
29 | Amornizanon (Adjustments | ( ( ( 0 0 0 29
30| TOTAL ROAI | 205.110 28.75¢ 95x K424 0 226.400 30
‘ EQUIPMENT I i
' k! gy . (52) Locomonves | 4 962 | 3284 | 0 1.606 0 46.640 3
32 | * |(53) Freighi-train car | 126.80x | 8.561 | ( 5742 ( 129,629 32
33 *  |(54) Passenger-train car o | 0 | v ( 0 0 0 33
j*J *  |(55) Hignwav revenue eguinmer o ( ( ( 1 0 34
l . 5 » (56) Fioating equipmer | [ ( ( ( m 0 35
i *  |(57) Work equipmen | 6434 | 36V ( 460 U 6.343 36
g *  |(58) Miscelianeous cquipmer | 2.179 41 { 20U { 2.364 37
ady (59) Computer systems anc worc | | 38
T e s . - = . e
: Justments | 0 ( ( { [ 0 ) 39
-: { | TOTAL FQUIPMENT | 182.274 EX ( 793¢ O 187.812 40
— e ROIRT 1 3873k 42330 | O 6360 | o 313212 1 41
l To be reponed with equipment rainer han wa 5 expenses ¢ Capilalized Koadway Machine cepreciation
Raiiroad Annual Repont R- |
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Road Initials: SO0

Year: 2002

(Dollars m thousands)

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY

1. Disclose the required information relanng to credits and debits of Account 772, *Accrued Liabiliry Leased Property”, dunng
the year concerning road and equipment ieased from others.

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged 10 operating expenses; 1n column (e). enter debits to account ansing from

retirements; m column (f), enter amounts paid to lessor.
3. Any inconsistencies berween credits 10 account, charges to operating expenses and payments 1o lessors should be fully

explained

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents $% or less of total property owned

and used.

5. If sentiement for depreciation 1s made currently berween lessee and lessor. and no debits or credits 1o Account 772 are
made by the accounting company. show in column (¢) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made

to the lessor 1n settiement thereof.

ACCOUNTS ACCOUNTS
Account Baiance at Duning the vear Duning the vear
beginning Charges 1o Other ire- Other
Line | Cross of year operating credits ments debints
No Check expenses
(a) (d) (c) (d) (e) (N
ROAD
1 (3) Grading
p] (4) Onher rigni-0f-wav expenditures
o (5) Tunnels and subwavs
3 (6) Bnages. tresties & cuivents
5 (7) Eievated structures
6 (8) Ties
N (9) Rail & other track matenal
» (11) Ballast
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs
10 (16) Station & oflice buildings
11 (17) Roaawav builgings
12 (18) Water stations
13 (19) Fuel stations
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses
13 (22) Storage warenouses
16 (23) Whares & aocks
17 (24) Coal & ore whan es
18 (25) TOFC COFC terminals T
14 (26) Communication svstems L)
20 (27) Signais & interiockers 50
2 (29) Power piant: b1
22 (1) Power-transmission svsteme H
23 (35) Misceianeous structures | E;
24 (37) Koadwas macnines Ya
a2 (39) Pubiic improsements—<onst b)
26 (44) Shop macninen *® 26
b i (45) Power-piant machiners 5
2% All other road accounts iﬁ
2Y AmOMIzation (Adiusiments, [ 1
3 TOTAL ROAD i T
tQUIPNIENTY ‘ ’ =
31 (52) Locomotin e« J | J
T3 (33) Freghi-iram care 1 : ;2'
: (34) Passenver-train car { T T3
‘e | (53) Highway revenue cuuipmen ~
383 130) Floating equipmer: [ % R
6 | (57) Wors cuuipmen: * ! 33
Yo | (381 Miscetianeous equipmen | T ! 3o
3 ’ (3Y) Computer svstems ang worg 1 bk
r Processing eQuipment I | 3F]
. |Amoruzation Agiustmen
3 TOTAL Lwl IPMIN 1 1 LU |
< | OURAND TOTAL T _NONT BRI ] NI K.UF—WE 40
® To be reported with equipment cipense rather than WA S cypense j
]

Kaiiroad Annual Kepon R-|
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Road Initials: SCO Year: 2002

kil
=

(Dollars in thousands)

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

1. Show n column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used m computing the depreciation charges for the
month of January, and in column (c) show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of

December, in column (d) show the composite rates used i computing the depreciation charges for the month of December. and
on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained

by applying the pnmary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and
dividing the total so computed by the totai depreciation base for the same month. This schedule should include only

improvements to leased property charged to account 732, "Improvements on Leased Property”. The composite rates used should
be those prescnibed or otherwise authonzed by the Board, except that where the use of component rates has been

authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December

charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars in

a footnote.
2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account. or a

separate schedule may be included for each such property
3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in
suppon of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown 1n a footnote indicating the

account(s) affected.
4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this scheduie may be omirtted if erther total road leased from others or total

equipment leased from others represents less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively. However.
line 41, Grand Total. should be completed.

o —= —
e | Cross Account Annuai composite
No. Check At beginning of year At close of year rate (percent)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
ROAD

1 (3) Grading 506 506 0.93 1

- (4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 0 0 N/A 2

3 (5) Tunneis and subwavs 0 0 N/A k)

a (6) Brioges. tresties & culvers 5 109 T.7% 3

5 (7) Elevated structures [1] 0 N/A S I
3 (8) Tres 3.931 4.095 4 90 [ |
i (9) Rail & other track matena! 9.731 10,138 3.37 7 R
¥ (11) Ballast 1.784 2.219 244 (I |
9 (13) Fences snow snheds & signs [1] 0 N/A 9

10 (16) Station & office builaings 1.513 1.513 38U 10

11 (17) Roaoway buiidings 0 0 N/A 11

12 (18) Water stations 0 0 N/A .

13 (19) Fuel stations U 0 N/A 13

14 (20) Shops & enginenouses [§ [ N/A £

15 (22) Storage warehouses U U N/A 18

16 (23) Whanes & docks [ Y N'A [ |
17 (24) Coal & ore wnan e [ O NA A |
18 (25) TOFC COFC terminais 0312 5.827 234 LI |
19 (26) Communication syvstems U [ NA EH |
20 (27) Signais & interiockers 1043 1.04 3 30l 20
2l (29) Power plants 0 ] 0 N A PN |
22 (31) Power-transmission svstems ) | 0 N'A 33

23 (35) Miscelianeous structures 207 ! IS 34l 21 1
24 (37) Roadwav machines 0 1 0 N/A 2:; |
25 (39) Pubiic improscments-const 01 | 01 1A LI
26 (44} Shop machinen h* G | [ NA 2;,

27 (45) Power-piant macninen ( | 0 NA 5=

2% All other road accounts 0 1 0 N'A ;h i
29 An';oneuvmn:-\uluumenvm ( | 0 N A ;u I
K0 OTA! ROAD < IRD T 7 3

~EOU TP IT N — A I

1 (52) Locomotinves 76 203 KTt 1
32 ($3) Freighi-frain cars Lot B3 1 :(» N
33 (54) Passenver-1main care 1 ! ,:\ ; ;;

e (851 Hignwas revenue couipment ! ! N A ";‘

38 (36) Floating cauipment ( m f ™ ‘\ <
36 (57) Work cyuipmen 1 | m T -

T 3 - - | NA kI

: l_'hl\hnk 1NCVUS CuuIpmMen 0 i NOA -
3 (3Y) Computer svsiems and worg | -

Processing ¢Quipmen ( i )
v Amorization \diustmen’ { ', ol e
40 TOTAL FOQ! 1PMENT R ‘ =4 =
—_—— - . 1o, | 444 | N A 40

- OURAND TOTAT biSote 1 0.0 T e (1)) g :

. . - '
To be reponted with fquipment expense rather tharn WA S expenses

Raiiroad Annual Keport K-
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T

T 342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Enter the required information concerning debits and credits 10 account 733, *Accumulated Deprecianon-improvements
on Leased Property”, dunng the year relating to improvernents made to road and equipment property leased from others, the
depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of the respondent.

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) "Other credits” or column (f) "Other debits”, state the facts occasioning such entnes

on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any pnimary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr*.
3. Any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses should

be fully explained on page 35.
4. Show in column (e) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment. etc.

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omirted if either total road ieased from others or total equipment
leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned. respectively. However, line 39 Grand
Toual, should be completed.

Fﬁ
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Account Baiance at During the vear Dunng the vear
beginning Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance
Line | Cross of year operating credits ments debits n close Lme
No. | Check expenses of year No
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
| (4) Other nght-oi-way expendirures
N (5) Tunnels and subways
- (6) Bndges. tresties & culverts ry
E (7) Elevated structures " T
© (8) Ties 6
¥ (9) Rail & other track matenal y
[ (11) Ballast ]
5 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs )
10 (16) Station & office buildings T0
11 (17) Roadwav buildings T
12 (18) Water stations s
13 (19) Fuel stations T
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses T
13 (22) Storage warehouses K
16 (23) Wharves & docks To
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves ™
1¥ (25) TOFC COFC terminals T8
16 (26) Commun:cation svstems 15
20 (27) Signals & interiockers m
21 (29) Power piants T
22 (31) Power-transmission svstems
23 (35) Miscelianeous siructures ;;
24 (37) Roadwav machines ’."
25 (39) Pubiic improvements-cor st 5T
20 (44) Shop machinery b* ;o
2 (45) Power-piant machinery ki
28 All other road accounts 3R
29 TOTAL RUAD See Note | 39
"EQUIPMENT
30 (52) Locomotives 30
3] (53) Freight-train cars I
32 (54) Passenger-train cars | 15
33 1 (S5) Highway revenue equipmen: | 3;
34 (50) Fioatine equipment | ‘."
-‘ (57) Work equipment | ] ;h
_‘Sv (SK) Misceiianeous equipment | | 31'»
(39) Computer svsiems and worc |
processing equipment l 37
L TOTAL LOUTPAEST ! See Note |1 =
% 1 AR (0} -
: GOGRAND TOTAT S On ~ 1 N ] T T T

* To be reponed with €quipment expense rather than W& S expensc

Note 1: Figures have been incorporated on Schedule 338 per Surface Transportation Board Instructions

Kavroad Annual Kepon K- |
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS

(Dollars in thousands)

l.Thisscbedu)eutobeusedmcaeswhaemenhnddeprecnnonmuanndmmemofunmlw
the rent therefrom is included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00.

2. Show i columns (%) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the
months of January and December, respectively. wath respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to
others, the depreciation charges for which are not includibie in operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the
depreciation reserve 1s recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the base for road 1s other than the onginal cost or
estmated oniginal cost as found by the Boaid's Rureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its
Order No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment. a full explanation should be given.

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this
column show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively. ascertained by applying the pnmary
accounts composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also

computed by the depreciation base
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account. the depreciation base should be reported. nevertheless. in

suppor of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footmote indicating the

account(s) affected
5. If the total road leased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is iess

than 5% of total equipment owned: omit. However, iine 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

— =
Cross Account ﬁrecunon Annual composite

Check At beginning of year At close of year rate (percent)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

No

ROAD
(3) Grading

i

(4) Other nght-of- ¥av expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bndges. tresties & cuivens

(7) Elevated structures

Ho ) ra) —

(8) Ties

(9) Rail & otner track matenal

xj-olwlal ufri] —

(11) Ballast

el

(13) Ferices snow sneds & signs

(16) Stavion & oftice buiidings

(17) Roaawav puildings

(18) Warer stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops & enginenouses

] s)w)o] ) =) o)

22) Storage warenouses

(23) Whanes & docks

e

(24) Coai & ore wnanes

on

(25) TOFC COFC terminais

o

(26) Communication svstems

<

(27) Siznais & interiockers

(29) Power piants

(31) Power-transmission systems

tagrapro o) | —

wafr o] -

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roagwas machines

2o
S

(39) Pubiic improyements-cons:

)

(44) Shop macninen,

ta
Il

(35) Power-piant machiner |

[
0

All other roaa account |

J
o

TOTAL ROAI | See Note |

EQOLIPMI N j

(52) Locomotnes

(33) Freight-train cars

-

(54) Passencer-tram care

b — 4

(35) Hignwau resence equipment

(56) Fioating eguipmen:

i

(S7T)Wors eqguipmen:

(S¥) Miscenancous cQuIpmen:

(59) Computer svsiems ang worg

Drocessing cyuinment

TOTAL FOU 1108\T 5 '
v I [ See Note |

N K |
i ORA l | { S#¢ Note |

Note | 1al road and fQuipment leased to others s less than 5% of total owned.

Kaiiroad Annual Kepon R-|
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars m thousands)
' l,ThuschedulenuobeMmmmmmmumummmofhm:mmmt
therefrom 1s included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.
2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735. "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Property®, during the year
relating 1o road and equipment leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible m operating expenses of -
. the respondent. (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating 1o road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).
3. If any entnes are made for "Other credits”, and “Other debits”, state the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in
columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr".
4. Details 1n the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment
leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment o+ ned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand
Toual, should be completed
%a
, CREDITS TO RESERVE
' Account Balance at During the vear Dunng the year
beginning Charges 10 Other etire- Other Balance
Lme | Cross of year operating credits ments debits at close Line
No. | Check expenses of year No.
' (a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) (N (g)
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
d (4) Other nght-oi-wav expenditures y |
3 (5) Tunnels and subwavs K}
< (6) Bnages. mesties & cuiverts 9
S (7) Elevated structures T
® (8) Ties ry
¥ 4 (9) Rail & other track matenal b i
3 (11) Ballast
. S (13) Fences snow sneds & signs .
10 (16) Station & office buildings T0
1] (17) Roaawav buildings ]
l (18) Water stations b
. K (19) Fuel stations TS
14 (20) Shops & enginenouses Ta
E (22) Storage warenouses T
16 (23) Wharves & docks To
(24) Coal & ore wharves ™
' 5 73%) TOFC COFC termman: i
B (26) Communication svstems 75
5. (27) Signals & interiockers 50
P4 (29) Power plants ZI
Y &, (31) Pow :r-transmission svstems b
&5 | (35) Miscelianeous structures )
. s | (37) Roaawas machines ;4
e I (19) Pubiic improvements-const
26 | (44) Shop machiner. ~* 50
27 | (45) Power-piant macniner |
' 28 | All other r0ad accounts . VTS
36 | TOTAL ROAD See Note | 29
EQUIPMEST =
30 (52) Locomotives 30
. 3 (S3) Freight-train car< ! Y]
s | (54 Passenyer-train car« | | 3
3 (55) Highway revenue equipment ] [ 3;
d | (56) Fioating equipmen | I G
: (S7) Work equipmen: [ ‘3‘
L (S%) Miscelianeous ecuipmen: | T “'
| (59) Computer sysiems ana word ' -
! | processinyg equipment
TOTAL FQUIPMENT l’ Nee Note | | ]:
. ORAND TOTAT | I See Note | | RE
*To De reported with cyuipment expense rather than \\ &S expensc
' Note |: Total road and equipment leased 10 others is less than &%, of iotal owned
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company)
(Dollars in Thousands)
l.Duclolelhemmmlmnilnymmdmmmmnﬂ:cheofum.Th'sm
wuﬂnwnofhm“uiﬂ”km&muﬂuﬁmhm@ﬂ%m.
Such property includes (a) the investment reponed in Accounts 731. "Road and E.quwm?fw!y‘md 732. "Improvernents
on Jeased property”, of the respondent. less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road. track. or
bndgeum:ludmgequotbernﬂnymmedbyum).Emnmlﬂedlom -lhw
ammmmmllmumﬁomtmw:nlwnzm.w(b)memmofmw
731 ov732pmpmy(m:lndmgmnngwImormlrm&)uedpymemmnmimeuforudnnveuew
comrolofmds.ncn.mmilmlwngwomemlnymmbymm).‘nuaclublemd
equpmemfromcpennngmmm:q-nmammmmu:mufmmmmmnw
used by the respondent. [l ; o
2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L). inactive or propnetary
company (P), and other leased properues, (O).
3. In columns (a) to (). inclusive, first show the data reyuested for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whose
cnnrepropemesmusedmMnmmofmmL&wMMM(L)ww(P)mmm
followed by data forcammmdothen(O).pommof\vhoummuedinnmmmonh respondent
Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show as deductons, data for transporanon property leased
to camners and others.
4. In column (c). line-haul camers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole aumbers.
5. In column (d). show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the compames whose names appear in
column (b). Values of property of other camners segregated by esnhmate or otherwise should correspond in amount 10 the
deducnhons made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences
between the amounts 1n column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c). line 24. on the asset side of the
comparanve general balance sheet of each individual railway, shouid be explained in a footmote. Book value included in Accounts
731 and 732 of the owner should be reported 1n column (d) i reference 1o the investment of the respondent 1n the secunues of
the owner uniess a good reason can be given for the contrary. Methods of estimanng (by capitalizing rentals at & percent or
otherwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of other camers, should be explained.
6. In column (¢). show the amount of deprecianon and amormzation accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734
735. 736, and 772. that 1s apphcabie 10 the property of the carmers whose names are listed in column (b). regardiess of where the
reserves therefor are recorded.
Deprecianion &
amortuzation of
Class Miles of road Investments defense
Line (See Name of company (seeins. 4) In property projects Line
No ns. 2) (whole number) (seens. §) (see ns. 6) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
[ R 500 Line Kaiiroad Company 1.659 1
p) b
: Account 73 130711 410.723 3
s )
-, Account “1J 2. .410 3.487 <
6 ©
: :
9 9
1C 0
I i
12 12
13 3
B R | T3
= <
16 D
: | X
Ix I T
1y ’ 0
20 T 20
21 | )i 21
:f 1 | 84
4 : ! )
= ' ! 73
s ! | 28
: . ‘ i 20
- | | | 3T
:‘. | | I T
i ' | l J .‘I'
. | l 0
TOTAL) by ) 139912 313.010 ¥

Kaiiroad Annuwal Keport K. |
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
(Dollars m thousands)
1. In columns (b) through (¢) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent
and each group or class of compames and properties.
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein. should correspond with
the amounts for each class of company and properties shown i schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent
of the pnmary property accounts separately for each company or property included in the schedule.
3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitaiization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property
1s not classified by accounts by non-camer owners, or where cost of property leased from other carners is not ascerainabie. Identify
non-camer owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating vaiue of property of non-camers or property of other
camers.
4. Report on line 30 amounts not includibie in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items included should be bnefly identified and
explained. Also include here those items after permission is obained from the Board for exceptions to prescribed accounting
Keference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reponied. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to
the pninted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Board.
Respondent Lessor Inactive Other leased
Line | Cross railroads (propnetary properuies Line
No Check Account companies) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
] (2) l.and for transportation purposes 8.362 0 0 0 |
2 (3) Grading 38.693 0 0 0 <
3 (4) Otner nght-of-way expenditures 1.017 0 0 0 3
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 2.794 0 0 0 4
< (6) Bridges. trestles. and cuivens 71.037 0 0 0 S
° (7) Elevated structures 0 0 0 0 6
7 (8) Tes 182.940 ¥ 0 0 b 4
3 (9) Rail and other track matenal 311.707 0 0 0 ]
9 (11) Ballast 116.430 0 0 0 9
i0 (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs 1.876 0 0 0 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 16.166 0 0 0 I
12 (17) Roadwav buildings 2.366 0 0 0 12
13 (18) Water stations 79 0 0 0 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 7.950 0 0 0 14
15 (20) Shnops and engirehouses 13.824 0 0 0 18
16 (22) Storage warehouses 0 0 0 Y lo
17 (23) Wharves and docks 1.300 0 0 0 17
I (24) Coal and ore wharves 0 ) 0 0 1]
19 (25) TOFC.COFC terminais 17.108 0 0 0 19
20 (26) Communication systems 20.902 [ 0 0 20
21 (27) Signais and interiockers 51917 0 0 0 21
22 (29) Power piants 65 0 0 0 2
23 (31) Power-transmission svstems 1.373 0 0 ) pX)
24 (35) Miscelianeous structures 1.65° 1) 0 0 24
25 (37) Koaowas machines 10613 0 0 0 28
26 | (39) Public improvements - Construction 19,288 0 e 0O 26
£t} (44) Snop machinen 4,078 0 0 0 37
2¥ (45) Power-piant machiner, 318 m m m 2K
29 Leased propety capita'ized rentals (explamn) ] 0 [} 0 29
_:' | Otner (speciiv and explain) 0 ] 1] w
i TOTAL ROAD 03 | KN 0 m 0 3
32} (52) Locomotve. I 0% S1i o (0 0 :P
| $3) Freight-train cars | 30X 0 0 0 3;
4 ] (54) Passenger-train cars ] ( m m m ‘;'
) (35) Highway revenue equinment I ( [l 1] 0 .H
«c_ (56) Fioatng equipment | T 0 0 ;ﬁ
(577 Work cguipmen: ! T " ~
| 0 0 0 K
A% (581 Miscelianeous equipment pJrid t 0 0 K
b (59) Computer svstems ang word processing cquipment SN 0 0 [ L
3 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 3% KO0 - - 5 ""
4 (76) Interest guring construction ( 0 (0
42 (K0) Qther elements o) investment ) O m - ‘:
FR 190) Construction in progress AT, 0 - -
e GRAND TOTAL 100 |3 . - L.
i L3 0 B 0 44
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

CROSS-CHECKS
SCHEDULE 410 SCHEDULE 210
Line 620, column (h) = Line 14, column (b)
Line 620, column () = Lme 14, column (d)
Line 620, coiumn (g) = Line 14, column (e)
SCHEDULE 412
Lines 136 thru 138 column (f) = Line 29 column (b)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 column (f) =  Line 29, column (¢c)
SCHEDULE 414
Line 231, column (f) = Lme 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 230, colummn (f) = Line 19, columns (¢) thru (g)
SCHEDULE 415
Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) = Lines 5, 38, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, column (f) = Lines 24, 39, column (f)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) = Lmes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column ()
AND
SCHEDULE 414
Minus line 24, columms (b) thru (d) plus line 24,
columns (e) thru (g)
SCHEDULE 415
Line 213, column (N = Lines 5, 38, colummns (c) and (d)
Line 232, columm (N = Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Lmine 317, column () = Lmnes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 202, 203. 216. column (f) (equa! to or greater Lines 5. 38, column (b)
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 216, colummn ()
Lines 221, 222, 235, columm (f) (equal to or greater Lines 24, 39, column (b)
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 235, column (N
Lines 302 thru 307 and 320. column (f) (equal to or Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column (b)
greater than. but! vanance cannot exceed hine 320.
column (f)
SCHEDULE 417
Line 507, column (f = Lmme 1, column (j)
Line 508, column () = Lmine I, column ()
Line 509, column () = Line 3. column (j)
Line 510, coiumn (1) = Line 4. colummn ()
Line 511, celumn (1) = Line 5. column ()
Line 512, column (f = Line 6. column ())
Line 513, column (f = Line 7, column (5)
Line 514, column (f = Line 8§, coiumn ()
Line 515, column (f = Line Y. column ()
Line 516, column (f = Line 10. column ()
Line 517, coiumn (1) = Line 11, column ()
SCHEDULL 45¢ SCHEDULE 210
Line 4 column o = Line 47 column b

Kaiiroad Annual Kepon R-1
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

(7]
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) o
o
FREIGHT
X
Salaries Material Purchased Total o
Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line o
NO Check (A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. o
WAY AND STRUCTURES
_ADMINISTRATION
1 Track 1,718 23 293 461 2,495 0 2,495 1
2 Bridge & Building 449 23 203 289 964 0 964 2
3 Signal 417 9 156 74 656 0 656 3
4 Communication 445 1 223 80 749 0 749 4
5 Other 1,008 14 38 84 1.144 0 1,144 5
_REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE
6 Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Running 1,557 304 535 28 2,424 0 2,424 6
i Roadway And Track Laying & Surfacing-Switching 306 172 48 7 533 0 533 7
8 Tunnels & Subways-Running 15 4 1" 1 3 0 31 8
9 Tunnels & Subways-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
10 Hridges & Culverts-Running 1,701 288 720 128 2,837 0 2,837 10
11 Bridges & Culverts-Switching 133 32 98 10 273 0 273 1
12 Ties-Running 489 474 76 1 1,050 0 1,050 12
13 Ties-Switching 124 70 19 3 216 0 218 13
14 Rail & Other Track Material-Running 2,542 1,446 567 196 4,751 0 4,751 14
15 Rail & Other Track Material-Switching 674 343 182 14 1,213 0 1,213 15
16 Ballast-Running 581 304 38 152 1,075 0 1,075 16
17 Ballast-Switching 131 73 20 3 227 0 227 17
18 Road Property Damaged-Running 163 177 29 0 369 0 369 18
19 Road Property Damaged-Switching 20 22 4 0 46 0 46 19
20 Road Property Damaged-Other 39 42 7 . 88 0 88 20
21 Signals & Interiockers-Running 1675 346 413 86 2,520 0 2,520 21
22 Signals & Interlockers-Switching 749 455 208 90 1,502 0 1,502 22
23 Communications Systems 1,607 472 683 127 2,889 0 2,889 23
24 Electric Power Systems 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24
25 Highway Grade Crossings-Running 205 115 32 5 157 0 357 25
26 Highway Grade Crossings-Swilching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
27 Station: & Office Buildings 450 39 226 0 715 0 715 27
28 Shop Buildings-Locomotives 78 4 200 i 283 0 283 28
29 Shop Buildings-Freight Cars 99 0 200 0 299 0 299 29 'S
30 Shop Buildings-C:her Eauipment 81 0 173 0 254 0 254 30 o

—————
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPE_NSES a
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) o
FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

No. Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No.

101 L ocomotive Servicing Facilities 10 1 147 0 168 0 168 101

102 Miscellaneous Buildings & Structures 102 50 201 0 353 0 353 102

103 Coal Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 103

104 Ore Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 104

105 Other Marine Terminals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105

106 TOFC/COFC-Terminals 238 254 2,212 80 2,784 0 2,784 106

107 Motor Vehicle Loading & Distribution Facilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 107

108 F acilities For Other Specialized Service Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 108

109 Roadway Machines 1,077 1,016 199 129 2,421 0 2,421 109

110 Small Tools And Supplies 123 69 19 73 234 0 284 110

(AR Snow Removal 604 139 94 94 931 0 931 i

112 Fringe Benefits-Running 0 0 0 4,011 4,011 0 4,011 112

13 Fringe Benefits-Swilching 0 0 0 960 860 0 960 113

114 Fringe Benefits-Other 0 0 0 3,862 3,862 0 3,862 114

115 Casualties & Insurance-Running 0 0 0 2,815 2815 0 2,815 115

116 Casualties & Insurance-Switching 0 0 0 133 133 0 133 116

117 Casuallies & insurance-Other 0 0 0 72 72 0 72 17

118 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118

119 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 119

120 * Lease Rentals-Debit-Other 0 0 3,110 0 3,110 0 3,110 120

121 * Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 121

122 * Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122

123 * Lease Rentals-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123

124 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Running 0 0 13,084 0 13,084 0 13,084 124

125 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Switching 0 0 1,739 0 1,739 0 1,739 125

126 Joint Facility Rent-Debit-Other 0 0 0 o Y n 0 126 7
127 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Running 0 0 (1,327) 0 (1.327) ) (1,327) 127 o
128 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 (75) 0 (75) 0 (75) 128 o
129 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 o e 8 129
130 *  Other Rents-Debit-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 w
131 *  Other Rents-Debit-Swilching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 o
132 ¢ Other Rents-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 132 o
133 *  Other Rents-(Credit)-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13~
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

(7]
{DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) S
(o]
FREIGHT
(X
Salaries Material  Purchased Total o
Line Cross Name Of Railway Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line o
B . SPRGR o SR S (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. N
124 *  Other Rents-(Credit) Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134
135 *  Other Rents-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 135
136 *  Depreciation-Running 0 0 0 22,238 22,238 0 22,238 136
137 *  Depreciation-Switching 0 0 0 1,511 1,511 0 1.511 137
138 *  Depreciation-Other 0 0 0 4915 4915 0 4915 138
139 Joint Facility-Debit-Running 0 0 13,315 0 13,315 0 13,315 139
140 Joint Facility-Debit-Switching 0 0 1,259 0 1,259 0 1,259 140
141 Joint Facility-Debit-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141
142 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Running 0 0 (5.162) 0 (5.162) 0 (5.162) 142
143 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 143
144 Joint Facility-(Credit)-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144
145 Dismantling Retired Road Property Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 145
146 Dismantling Retired Road Property- Swilching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 146
147 Dismantling Retired Road Property-Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 147
148 Other-Running 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 148
149 Other-Switching 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 149
150 Other-Other 0 0 0 (3,230) (3,230) 0 (3,230) 150
151 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 19610 6,791 34,217 39,513 100,131 0 100,131 151
EQUIPMENT
_LOCOMOTIVES
201 Administration 880 15 136 142 1,173 0 1173 201
202 * Repair And Maintenance 6,889 13,016 7,545 116 27,566 0 27,566 202
203 *  Machinery Repair 1 0 266 0 267 0 2687 203
204 Equipment Damaged 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 204
205 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 3,597 3,597 0 3,597 205
206 Other Casualties And Insurance 0 0 0 1,144 1,144 0 1,144 208
207 * Lease Rentals-Debit 0 0 19,037 0 19,037 0 19,037 207
208 *  Lease Rentals-(Credit) 0 0 (199) 0 (199) 0 (199) 208
209 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 209
210 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 210
211 *  Other Rents-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21
212 *  Other Rents-(Credit) 0 0 (1.807) 0 (1.807) 0 (1,807) 212
213  *  Depreciation 0 0 0 3,337 3337 0 3,337 213
214 Joint F acility-Debit 0 0 122 0 122 Y 122 214
215 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 215 >
216 * Repairs Bilied To Others-(Credil) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218 ~

———_




SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
FREIGHT
Salaries Material  Purchased Total

Line Cross Name Of Railway Operaling Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line

NO Check (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) F) (G) H) No.
217 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 217
218 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 218
219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 7,770 13,031 25,100 8,336 54,237 0 54,237 219

FREIGHT CARS
220 Administration 459 7 106 86 658 0 658 220
221 *  Repair & Maintenance 3,123 6,428 9,961 219 19,731 0 19,731 221
222 *  Machinery Repair 58 6 221 0 285 0 285 222
223 Equipment Damaged 0 24 379 1 404 0 404 223
224 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 1,675 1,675 0 1,875 224
225 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 1,184 1,184 0 1,184 225
226 *  Lease Renlals-Debit 0 0 28,501 0 28,501 0 28,501 226
227 *  Lease Rentals-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 227
228 Joint Facility Rent-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 228
229 Joint Facility Rent-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 229
230 *  Other Rents-Debit 0 0 43,510 0 43,510 0 43,510 230
231 *  Other Rents-(Credit) 1] 0 (44,365) 0 (44,365) 0 (44,365) 231
232 *  Depreciation 0 0 0 8,587 8,587 0 8,587 232
233 Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 233
234 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 234
235 *  Repairs Billed To Others-(Credit) 0 0 (9,284) 0 (9,284) 0 (9.284) 235
236 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 236
237 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 237
238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 3,640 6,465 29,029 11,752 50,886 0 50,886 238
OTHER EQUIPMENT
301 Administrative 0 7 0 0 7 0 7 301
Repairs & Maintenance
02 ° Trucks, Trailers, Containers 65 0 1317 0 1,382 0 1,382 302
ot SR Floating Equipment - Revenue Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 303
4 - Passenger & Other Revenue Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 304
305 - Computers & Data Processing Systems 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 305
306 ° Machinery 125 27 50 3 205 0 205 308
7 - Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 53 0 342 0 395 0 ans 307
308 Equipment Damaged 0 4 o 0 0 0 0 308
309 Fringe Benefits 0 0 o " " 0 " 309
310 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 5 5 0 5 310
311 *  Lease Renlals - Debit 0 g 2L o 9 284 0 284 an
L AL - L T e — v
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

1]
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) (o]
(o]
FREIGHT
N
Salaries Material  Purchased Total )
Line Cross Name Of Rai'way Operating Expense Account & Wages & Other Services General Freight Passenger Total Line o
_No_ Check R Y (A) S (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) No. N
313 Jomnt Facility Rent - Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 313
314 Joint Facility Rent (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 314
315 *  Other Rents - Debil 0 0 1,250 0 1,250 0 1,250 315
316 *  Other Rents - (Credi) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 316
317 ' Depreciation 0 0 0 1,642 1,642 0 1,642 317
318 Joint facility - Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 318
319 Joint facility - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 319
320 *  Repairs Billed to Others - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 320
321 Dismantling Retired Property 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 321
322 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 322
323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 243 34 3,243 1,761 5,281 0 5,281 323
324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 11,653 19,530 57,372 21,849 110,404 0 110,404 324
TRANSPORTATION
_TRAIN OPERATIONS
401 Administration 2,742 233 1,205 282 4,462 0 4,462 401
402 Engine Crews 17,232 127 5,433 191 22,983 0 22,983 402
403 Train Crews 17.871 122 5,229 198 23,420 0 23,420 403
404 Dispatching Trains 2,805 22 (449) 48 2,426 0 2,426 404
405 Operating Signals & Interlockers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 405 ;
406 Operating Drawbridges 391 o 0 0 301 0 391 408 !
407 Highway Crossing Protection 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 407 :
408 Train Inspection & Lubrication 3,973 62 283 g 4,327 0 4,327 408
409 Locomotive Fuel 64 34,243 453 2 34,762 0 34,762 409
410 Electric Power Purchased or Produced for Motive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 410
411 Servicing Locomolives 1,304 1,548 324 54 3,230 0 3,230 41
412 Freight Lost or Damaged - Solely Related 0 0 0 1,290 1,290 0 1,290 412
413 Clearing Wrecks 410 0 1,685 0 2,095 0 2,095 413
414 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 21,529 21,529 0 21,520 414
415 Other Casualties and Insurance 0 0 0 17,785 17,785 0 17.785 415 |
416 Joint Facilities - Debit )} 0 7.597 0 7,597 0 7,597 418
417 Joint Facilities - (Credit) 0 0 (1.629) 0 (1.629) 0 (1.620) 417 |
418 Other 0 0 0 0 9 0 g 9
419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 46792 36357 ~ 20,131 41,388 144668 0 ~ 144,668 419
RD OPERATIONS
420 A::lit-is"aﬁon 2,359 141 647 173 3,320 0 3.320 420 'S
421 Switch Crews 21617 131 929 135 22812 0 22,812 421 ©
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSES

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

0S

FREICHT
Salaries Purchased Total
Line Cross Name Of Ra‘lway Operating Expense Account & Wages Services General Freight Total Line
No. Check . e (B) o _ (E) (F) H) No.
422 Controiling Operations 2.454 314 90 2,883 0 2,883 422
423 Yard And Terminal Clerical 2,064 188 19 2,308 0 2,308 423
424 Operating Switches, Signals Retarders & Humps 289 360 0 649 0 649 424
42¢ Loccrnotive Fuel 64 0 0 2,496 0 2,496 425
426 Electric Power Purchased Or Produced For Molive Power 0 0 0 0 0 0 426
427 Servicing Locomotives 763 183 2 1,858 0 1,858 427
428 Freigit Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 428
429 Clearing Wrecks 61 0 0 0 61 0 61 429
430 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 13,706 13,7068 0 13,708 430
431 Other Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 1,103 1,103 0 1,103 431
432 Joint Facility-Lebit 0 0 1,132 0 1,132 0 1,132 432
433 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 (429) 0 (429) 0 (429) 433
434 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 434
435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 29,671 3,679 3,324 15,228 51,849 0 51,899 435
TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON
501 Cleaning Car Interiors 70 c 0 0 70 0 70 501
502 Adjusting & Transferring Loads 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 502
503 Car Loading Devices & Grain Doors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 503
504 Freight Lost & Damaged - All Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 304
505 Fringe Bencfils 0 0 0 32 32 0 32 505
506 TOTAL TRAIN AND YARD OPERATIONS COMMON 70 0 0 32 102 0 102 508
SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS
87 *  Administration 1,149 %] 1 a7 1,242 0 1,242 507
508 *  Pickup & Delivery & Marine Line Haul 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 508
509 * Loading & Unloading & Local Marine 509 79 5,428 141 8,157 0 6,157 509
510 *  Prolection Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 510
511 Freight Lost Or Damaged-Solely Related 0 0 0 8 8 0 8 511
512 *  Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 698 698 0 698 512
513 * Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 16 18 0 16 513
514 *  Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 514
515 *  Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 515
516 * Other 0 0 R 0 0 0 0 516
. TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICES OPERATIONS 1,658 124 5439 900 8121 0 8,121 517

00S
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SCHEDULE 410 RAILWAY UPZRATING EXPFNSES

7]
(DOLLARS iN THOUSANDS) (o]
(o]
3 FREIGHT
N
Salasics Maienial Purchased Total o
Line Cross Name Of Railway Cperating Expense Accorint & \Vages & Other Services General Freight  Passenger Total Line o
_No. Chect (A) &% (C) (D) (E) e, . XA (G) (H) No. N
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS
518 Administration 3678 51 2,718 500 6,947 0 6,947 518
519 Employees Performing Clerical Functions 4,536 40 (40) 45 4,581 0 4,581 519
520 Communication Systems Operation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 520
5¢ . Loss & Damage Ciaims Processing 114 1 5 13 133 0 133 521
522 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 3,581 3,581 0 3,582 522
523 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 523
524 Joint Facility - Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 524
525 Joint Facility - (Credit) 0 0 0 0 7 0 0 525
526 Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 526
527 TOTAL ADMINSTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERATIONS 8.328 92 2,683 4,139 15,242 0 15,242 527
528 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 86,519 40,249 31577 61,687 220,032 0 220,032 528
}
GEMERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
601 Officers-General Admin:stration 394 132 1,235 337 2118 0 2,118 601
602 Accounting. Auditing & Finance 3,318 90 327 74 3,809 0 3,809 602
603 Management Services And Data Processing 73 3 2,906 17 2,999 0 2,999 603
604 Markeling 1,182 14 787 303 2,292 0 2,292 604
605 Sales 1,102 13 5¢7 169 1,881 0 1,881 805
606 Industrial Development 527 { 23 98 649 0 649 606
607 Personnel & Labor Relations 2,255 101 721 25 3,102 0 3,102 607
608 Legal And Secretarial 1,430 116 7,622 802 9,970 0 9,970 608
609 Public Relations And Advertising 159 6 381 88 634 0 634 609
£10 Research And Development 300 0 0 15 315 0 315 6810
611 Fringe Benefits 0 0 0 5662 5,666 0 5,666 611
612 Casualties & Insurance 0 0 0 378 378 0 378 812
613 ‘Writedown Of Uncollectible Accounts 0 0 0 (412) (412) 0 (412) 613
614 Property Taxes 0 0 0 6.898 6,898 0 6,808 614
615 Other Taxes Except On Corporate Income Or Payrolls 0 0 0 2,942 2,942 0 2,842 615
61€ Joint Facility-Debit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 616
617 Joint Facility-(Credit) 0 0 0 o 0 g 0 617
618 Gther 1,281 5 61 (8499) _ (7.152) 0 _ (7152 618
619 TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 12,027 481 14,660 8,921 36,089 0 36,089 619
o
60  TOTALCARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES ZE% _FI0 _THEN SN0 _WEE 0 _@EEE. o0 -
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I 412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. The wtal depreciation expense reported in column (b), hine 29, should balance to the su:n of th: deprecianon expense
reported in scheduie 410, column: (f) hines, 136, 137 and 138

3. Report in column (c) the iease/rentais for the vinous property categones of Way and Structures. The total net lease/
rental reported in column (), ime 29 should baiance to the net amount reported in schedule 410, colum (f), imnes 118 through
123, plus lines 130 thoough 135,

If an entre road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breskdown of iease/rertals by property category is not known,
apportion the lease/rentals bazed on the percentage of the categones' Gepreciation bases for all categones of depreciable
leased property. Use schedule 352B of this repor: for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categones of leased property.

4. Amortization adjustment of each road proerty type which is inziuded in co'umn (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a
debit or credit to the appropnate line item: trz net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of
schedule 335

5. Report on line: 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines | through 27.
6. Line 11, account 16, should not include comnputer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415.

_
Line | Cross | Property Category Depreciation Lease/Rentals Amortization Line
No Check | account (net) adjustment No
dunng year
() (b) (c) (d)
1 2 Land for transportation purposes N/A 0 0
2 3 Grading 359 0 0
3 4 Other nght-of-way expenditures 14 0 0
4 s Tunnels and subways 33 0 0
5 0 Bridges. tresties and culverts 1,129 S 0
6 ki Elevated structures 0 0 0
i ~ Ties 8,184 4 0
8 G Rail and other track matenal 9.894 23 0
) 11 Ballast 2.672 9 0
10 13 Fences. sncwsheds and signs 73 0 0
11 It Station and office buildings 617 3.040 0
12 17 Koadwayv butldings 63 0 0
12 18 W ater stations 3 0 0
14 16 Fuel stations 198 0 0
1 2( Shops and enginehouses 328 Y 0
[ 16 b Slorage warehouses 0 0 0
17 e Wharves and docks EN 1] 0
1 2 ( 0a! and ore wharves U 0 U
19 28 TOFC COFC terminals 226 1) 0
20 2 ( ommunications svstems 721 0 0
2 b ¥ Signals and interiockers .38 J [0
22 29 Power plants 3 0 0
21 k. Power transmission svstems 1N 0 (
24 38 Miscellaneous structures 40 (0 O
32 .3 Koagway machines 1.08] v 0
26 L Pubhiic improvements constructior ) 0 0
2 Eh Powcer plant machines i< 0 0
:/‘\ '«l'~‘~’.g$\ rentais : N \ ( N A
- | ' : a8 .0 J. o O
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; 414, RENTS FORINTERCHANGED FREIGHT TRAIN CARS AND OTHER FREICHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT g
& (Dolla- n thousands) b
) -
(.) I Report frerght expenses only a
z 2 Revortm this supporting schedule rental mformation by car type and other freight-carrying equipment relating to the interchange of railroad, owned or leased equipment and
3 prvately owned equipment treporting tor leased equipment covers equipment that carnier on ratlroad markings)
S Vobhe gross amounts recenvable and payable tor freight-tram cars (hne 19, colupns (b) through (d). and line 19, columns (¢) through (g), respectively should balance with .
» Schedule 410 cotumm (1) hines 231 (credits) and 210 (debits) Tradder and contamer rentals m this schedule are included in Schedule 410, column (), lines 315 and 316. However, the
z trader and contamer rentale m this schedule will not balance 1o hines V1S and 116 of schedule 410 because those lines include rents for "Other Equipment” which is reported in
v Schedule 315 columm () The balancmg of <chedale 410314 and 415 "Other Fgupment” 15 outhned in note 6 1o Schedule 415 §
" ERcportm columms (hyand (o) reontads o povate hine cars (awhether under radeoad control or not) and shipper-owned cars
. Popontam columms (o) (e thrand cerrentals tor radroad owned cars prescnbed by the Board in 1-X Parte no 134, for which rentals are settled on a combination mileage o
r i tine basis thase per diem) Inclode ralroad ow ned per diem tank cars on line 17 E
: NOES Mechamoal desipnations for cach ¢ type are shown in Schedule 710 "
N
A 8
1 GROSS AMOUNITS RECEIVABLE GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE »
Per diem basis Per diem basis
LRI Cross Iy pe ol cquipment Private Private Line
N € heok line cars Milcage Time line cars Mileage Time No.
(a) (b (c) (d) (e) (n (8)
FISEETY e CARTYPIS
H iton Plam 40 Fom 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
s ~ [ox-Plam S0 Loot and T onger 0 8S 280 306 91 239 2
e 3 Tien Fquipped 0 507 1,510 0 2,370 4,899 k)
e Gondola Plam 0 0 0 158 179 R1R) 4
ey i Gondola- 1 quipped 0 517 1,181 0 762 1,573 S
B ] Hopper-Covered 0 9,055 21,609 2,691 2,305 4,672 6
Hopper-Open Fop General Senvice 0 1,138 2,239 0 41 49 7
R 55 Hopper-Open Top Specaial Service 0 0 ) 0 b} 9 8
7 Retngerator-Mechanical 0 0 0 106 40 58 9
1 Retogerator-Mon-Mechamcal 0 9 48 0 140 445 10
1l Hat TOFC COl( 0 629 1,663 3330 960 3,670 1
e 1 lat Multi 1 evel 0 799 1,415 3211 256 166 12
1 Flat-General Service 0 2 | 0 31 87 13
14 I Lat-Other 0 82 510 2,082 1,410 2,719 14
Y W Lank-Under 22 000 Gallons 0 0 0 952 0 0 18
1 1ank-22.000 Gallons and Over 0 0 0 435 0 0 16
iI° AL Other Freght Cars 0 48 19 B 10 179 17
i ey 0 0 919 2,558 0 0 8
1 LOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 0 12,871 31,494 15,832 8,600 19,078 19
OTHERTREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT
0 Refrigerated lrailers 0 0 0 0 0 0 20
N Other Travlers 0 0 0 346 0 04 21
es Refrigerated Containers 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
n Other Containers 0 0 0 0 . 0 23
A o TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 0 0 0 346 0 904 24 I
w
g GRAND TOTAL (LINES 19 AND 24) 0 12,871 31,494 16,178 8,600 19,982 25 I b
———t

_—_—_




This page intentionally left blaak.

Road Initials: SO0  Year 2002

Rairoad Annual Repori R- 1|




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

only

1. Report freight expenses
2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, suppires, fuels
and lubncants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.
Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (1), as follows:

) i ' : luding wreck repairs). Do not
Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (exc
(t.v.?pu! mn schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

i i k irs). Do not
Freight Cars, Ime 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, imes 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repa
(rtgvon :!hSchedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer
(:l')ld gnnn Pmc.:um); Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipme:.t
(lme 41) compared to Schedule 410, the sum of Imes 302 through 307, mclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not repon
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The aliocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight
tram repair costing, 49 CFR 1201

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased
property, Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate 10 Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (¢) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows:
(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared tc  sedule 410, line 213
(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, hine 232

(¢c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32). Floanng Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment
(line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317.

5. Amornization adjustment of each equipment type which is included n column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to
the appropniate line item. the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment appiicable to equipment
used 1n freight service included in line 39, columm (c), of Schedule 335

6. Lease/Rentals reporicd 1n column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows
(a) Locomonives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, hnes 207, 208, 211 and 212

() Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, hines 226 plus 227 (rote that Schedule 410, hines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included 1n Schedule 415)

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuais for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,27. 40 and 41, will baiance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which 1s reported in Schedule 414 Therefore. both Schedules 414 and
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment 1o Schedule 410 Do not report 17 Schedule 415 the Trailer and
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414

Investment base by types of equipment snall be reported in coiummns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of EQuipment Used But
Not Owned when the rents theretore are inciuded 1n the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21-00, 31-2200. 31-23-00,

35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23.00 It snould include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are

inciuded 1n the rent for Equipment Account Nos 32-2100. 32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-00

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included 1n Account Nos 31-12-00, 31-13-00. 31.21-00,
31-22-00 and 31-23-00. inciusive

The grand total of each equipment account 1n column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the
€quipment account towis of columns (g1 and (h), of Schedule 415

8 Accumulated depreciation for each Ciass ot equipment shall be reportec 1n columns (1) and ()) The grand towl of each equipment
reserve account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal the combiney 3ggTegale towl accumulated depreciation for hne inems
constituting the corresponding equipment accounts reported tn columns (1) and (J). on Schedule 415
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56 Road lnitials: SO0 Year 2002
= SEESRETREE TR
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT
(Dollars m thousands)
Depreciation Amortuzation
Lme | Cross Types of equipment Reparrs Owneo Capitaiized Adjustment net Line
No Check (net expense) lease during year No
(b) (c) (d) (e)
| LOCOMOTIVES
1 Diesel Locomotive-Yard 2718 56 0 0 1
2 Diesel Locomonve-Road 24,848 1.398 1.830 0 2
3 Other Locomotive-Yard 0 0 0 0 3
4 Other Locomotive-Road 0 0 0 0 4
S " TOTAL 27,566 1.454 1.830 0 K]
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
6 Box-Plain 40 Foot 0 ? 0 0 [
Y Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 266 73 0 0 p
® Box-Fa\LlFotd 811 98 0 0 [
9 Gondola-Plain 69 g B 0 0 9
10 Gondola-Equipped 465 196 0 i 10
11 Hopper-Covered 6.590 6.457 0 0 11
p] Hopper-Open Top-General Service 696 24% 0 BB 2
13 Hopper-Open Top-Spcial Service 2 4 0 0 13
14 efmngerator-Mechanical ) [1] 0 0 14
1% Refngerator-Nonmechanica) 62 (187) 0 0 1<
16 Flat TOFC/COFC 546 » 0 0 16
17 Flat Multi-levei 209 (1] 0 0 17
1% Flat-General Service ] (12) 0 0 18
16 Flat-Other 428 163 0 [ 19
20 All Other Freight Cars 7 0 ) [0 20
2 Cabooses 29 (57) 0 0 21
22 Auto Racks 257 1.402 [ 0 p ¥
23 Miscelianeous Accessones (1] [§ 4] 0 23
24 b TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 10.447 8.563 [1] 0 24
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
25 Refnigerated Trailers 0 0 0 0 28
26 Otner Trailers 1.382 [§ 0 0 26
&7 Retrigerated Containers 0 0 0 0 b
28 Other Containers 0 0 0 0 28
26 Bogies 0 0 W) 0 29
30 Chassis 0 0 0 0 30
3] Other Highway Eguipment (Freight) U ( 1) 0 1.
32 b TOTAL HIGHW AY EQUIPMENT 382 ( v 0 3
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE
SERVICE
33 Marnne Line-Hau 0 C 0 0 31
34 Local Manne 0 1 0 0 KY)
3§ . TOTAL FLOATINC EQUIPMENT ( ( m 0 3%
OTHER EQUIPMENT
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment
1,— . (Freight Portion 0 o 0 0 16
1 ¢ Computer svstems and word processing equipmen’ ( Kdd ( [l ki
e : il
chi - Ignt L ars. 288 24 ( M k)
< | . Machinerv-Otner Fguipmen: « 3 1% " m 20
- P Work and Othe: Non.revenue tqu'pmen 105 e . 0 4]
- TOTAI \‘:'Hi'r*l\‘l IPMENT 1< =19 - m 23
‘ { J TOTAL ‘-\Tu EQUIPMEN
4 | {FREIGHT PORTION 40.84° 11.7%¢ 1.83( 0 4
Thz data to be reported on hine 38 in coiumn (b) 1s the amount reported 1n Schedule 41 column (). hne 203, reduced by the
aliocabie portion of hne 21t
2 The data to be 'fr"’_”“ on ine 391n coiumn (b)1s the amount reponted 1n Schedulc 410, column (f). line 222 redur zd by the
aliocable portion of ling 21¢
The data 10 be reported on hine 30 10 cowmn (b) 1s the amount reported 1n Schedule 410, column (f) Iines 302 through 206
recuced by the aliocabic portion of 1ine 32
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Road Initials: SO0 Year: 2002

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Coatiaved

<=
— — _—
Lme
No

(Doliars n thousands)
Investment base as of 12/31] Accumuliated depreciation as of 1231
Cross Lease and rentals Owned Capitalizec Owned Capiaitzed
Check (net) lease fease
()] (1) (h) ) (1)
1312 1,867 0 2.064 0 1
:1 12,719 63,772 40,767 41,523 3.051 p.
3 0 0 0 0 K] g Wi
7 0 0 0 0 0 )
T 17,031 67.639 20.767 43.389 3.031 "3
6 0 8 0 (3) 0 ®
- 231 3391 0 6.218 4 Y
] ~ 209 0.628 0 — 3.801 ({ ~ 8
7 19) 0 0 0 (4 L
T0 0 “T2.488 0 10.265 4 TO
T 14.646 260,030 4 86.723 U L |
T2 3.7%% T 10.09 [ ~ 0,987 0 1e &
T3 0 0 0 0 0 4
13 0 0 0 0 0 14
13 0 113 0 T.730 0 13
T6 2.443 230 4 0 10
Ty 0 0 0 0 0 17
— 18 0 a3 0 a8 0 18
9 0 3.846 [4 . 0 T
— 20 [ 0 0 283 0 20
=37 0 T.330 0 1.565 0 21
3 6.014 27,721 [4 9.915 C 3
3 0 0 4 0 0 pAj
74 38301 330,811 C 129.629 0 pZ)
25 0 0 0 0 0 28 1
26 U 0 C 0 0 30 1
v/ 0 0 ¢ 0 0 Y
pi] 0 0 T 0 0
39 0 4 0 0
50 U 0 0 0 0 30
Kl ' U C 0 0 3
32 { 0 ( 1] 0 37
3 ( 0 0 0 0 33
.. ‘ ‘ 0 0 0 3
33 4 (1) { 1 0 }‘5
36 0 0 0 0 0 36
37 359" 0 T60 0 ' ¥j
38 | [ 2.480 (458) 0 K
39 H | RN 1206) 0 %
40 | [ 68 | ( (126) g a0
. : e 1208y ¥ 90 0 3l
& : shs 4 21.93 10,753 0 EN
' |
43 ' nl 38 RIm i 420181 1 4076 1%3197) 1081 41

| The data to be reponed on iines 38. 39 and 40 in columns () and (h)is the investment recorded 1n Propeny Account 44, allocated
to Locomotives. Freight Car< and Other Equipmer:

2 The depreciation 1o be reporied on lines 38. 39 and 40 1n column () 15 calculated by mulupiving the invesiment in cach element by
the effective composiie rate for Propenty Account 44 and then adding or subtraciing the adjustrnent reponied in cotumn (e) This

caiculanion should equal the amount shown in column (¢). Schedule 11§
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416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD
(Dollars in thousands)
Forues o5 { Owned and used Tmprovements to Teased property mkms ~—TOTAL
Density Iny Accum Depr Inv Accum Depr Inv, Current Accum. Inv. Accum.
Line category Account Nace depr rate Base depr rate Base year Amort Base Depr. & Line
No (Class) No % % Amort Amort. No
(a) (h) (c) (d) (e) n (®) (h) (1) (1] (%) m (m)
G TR IR s ] 10 #91 1049 09 141 2 09) 0 0 0 10,834 3,051 ]
A B DIGERONET S E R  e 27 169 370 R0t [T] 470 0 0 0 100,154 17267 2
S o Eanetaes v Bl 175320 45 0RO Kl 412 574 181 0 0 0 119,642 45,654 3
ik ERTISSE i 72,205 1014 750 81 [3] 255 0 0 0 72,376 13,057 4
— § [Sub Total VST 66) 81912 S48 717 0 0 0 361,006 84,029 5
" 1i A 19 094 S 444 09 253 S 093 0 0 0 19,341 5,449 6
7 " $5.972 17689 )68 3118 823 ) 68 0 0 0 59,090 18,512 7
- 9 64 505 15.908 253 4.997 537 253 0 0 0 69,502 16,445 [
. s 1] 14197 4454 1 64 2,138 161 1.64 0 0 0 36,338 4,615 9
10 [Sub-Total 173,768 41,495 10,506 1,526 U ] 0 184,274 45,021 10
i 11 ] 0 N'A SOA 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 1]
g A @ [] 0 NA N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 12
8 : 9 0 NA NA 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 13
7 1 0 NA N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 14
15 [Sub Total 0 NA N A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 0 [H
i O R j 8301 239 09) 11 2 093 0 0 0 8,512 2,398 16
¥ o 23570 10.06) 241 175 15 242 0 0 0 23,696 10,078 17
T 9 61,744 18,785 18) 819 64 1.8) 0 0 0 62,563 18,849 [
B [ I8 i 718 EEEE 118 1 0 118 0 0 0 1,719 2,263 19
30 |Sub Toul 101 IR 13,507 1,106 81 0 0 0 102,490 33,588 20
i v ) 0 0 000 [1] 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 c 2
22 A 0 0 000 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 22
b3 9 0 0 0 00 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 23
Ty 1 0 0 000 0 0 000 0 0 0 '] 0 b1
4 75 {Sub Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ [ -
S 57 CRAND TOTATL FI2ATY 60 314 ] 16957 7334 WA 0 0 ] 60710 | Telex® b 11 E
: !
>
d
3 ]
: 3
: p
3 3
3 (1) Columns () * (N * (1) Column (1) 1
.ﬁ Columns (d) * (g) * (k) - Column (m) ;
g (21 The base grand toul for owned and used improvenents to leased propenty and capitalized leases should equal the sum of Accounts 3, 8,9, and 11 shown at year end
on Schedule 130 and Schedule 110A
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417 SPECIAL IZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE . 'I’RANSI'()RI'ATI()N
(Dollars in thousands)

I Repant freipht cpenses only

2 Repart in hines | 2.5 4 and 10 the 111 ol those natura) expenses (salaries and Wages, material, tools, supplics, fuels and tubricants, purchased services and general)
meurred in the operation of cach type of pecialized “ervice facility. This schedule does not include switching services petformed by train and yard crews in connection wity, or
within specialized “ervice lacihines

Y When necessary 1o IPPOTtioe «xpences, such as administratiy e CXPENSEs 1o two or more services, they ehall he apportioned on the most equitalle basis available 10 the
espondent and cnly 1o the sery esthey <opport 1he gorgl crpensesan columm () <hioglg halance with the respective line items in Schedule 410 Railway Operating Expenses

b Repont i ¢ mn (h), hine 2 ghe Ypenses imcuned i highway mies cmenmts ot tenlers angd contmners perfoimed an the expense of the u-por'ing railioad within a termiral

e torthe purpose of Pukoup delivery o by phaa mierchange cervice o Partm column (b) line 3 4y expenses incurred in operating facilities for nandling trailers and/or
conbunees iy Ty SIOrpre Cvpenses S schodule 755 note R

S he operatiom of 0., R CQupment i hine hogl oy e therween istingt 1emn 1) should be reported in column (¢) on line 2 Floating operations conducted within a

rencral weennal or b hor arey should be 1y ported i colymn (). hing 1t
O Report i column e Vihe cxpenses ine wired by the radroad i 1o whing and unloading automobiles, trucks, etc | 1o and from bi-level and tri-lev-l auto rack cars.

Report on line 2 columns (). the cxpense incurred by the rathroad 1n moy & automobiles, eic | between bi-ievel and tri-level loading and unloading facilities over the highway

10 shippers, recen ers or conme g carmiers Report in column (N operting expences for land facilities in Support of floating operations, including the operation of docks and
wharves

7 Report on line 4 column (h), ine cxpences related 1o heating and refigenation of 108 ¢« OFC trailers . f containers (total debits and credits). The expenses on line 4,
column (h) relate 1o religerator cars only

R Report i column 1ol expenses incurred i pertorming ranl substitute service, other highway revenye service, LCL terminal Gperations, warehouse opeiations, freight car
fransloading geam eley ator fermmal operations and hvestock feeding operations only

[ o Motor Protective
1 ine Crosg lems TOFCCon( Floating Coal Ore Other vehicle services Other Total Line
No € heok terminal cquipment marine marine marine load and refigerator special columns No.
terminal terminal terminal distribution car services (b-i)
(n (h) {c) (d) (2) n (®) (h) (i) 0]
5 S Admimistiation s 1,242 1] 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1,247
S T up and TeTers maring [
line haui y 0 L_ 0 0 0 0 0 N/A ¢ 0 2 E
o e | i Tn,ulmg and |m|u.u|mg and J s NA : : 3
local manine 5819 0 0 0 0 ] 6,157 2]
f S AN Ameee e Fiotecin CSCrvICes tofal g
E debits and credite .. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 £
8 N ¥ e nehi To<t or J.mupwl L e . . o s R g E
& solelv relared 8 0 0 0 ; o
" U e ringe benelis ¥ [ 0 0 0 0 0 1) 0 [ 31
5 7 I Casualty and Tnsurance [ 0 0 g g g 0 111 §
¥ ¥ Yoint Tacility - Dl i 0 0 0 0 ']
E L L Joint TaciTiny ~ Creddn 0 0 0 0 0 B By ] 0 75 U L)

[T L Orher _; 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 10 [
Pt OTAT Ry TYEY 0 0 ) ) 8 o AP T g
0 3 -
N
”

v
o




Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002

Schedale 418

Instruchor
This scheduie will show the mvestment in capitalized levses

n road and equipment by pnmary sccount.

Column

(a)=

(®) =
(c) =
d) =

(e) =

pnimary account number and title for which capital lease
amounts are included t:crein.

the total investment in that pnmary account.
the investmen in capital leases at the end of the year.
the current year amortization.

the accumulated amortization relating to the leased
properuies

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES

(Dollars :n Thousands)

Capital Leases
Pnmary Acccont Numk-, Total Investment Current Accumulated
And Title investment At End Of Year Amoruzation
At End Of Year Amortization
Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
(16) Stat. & OfY. Bldgs 0 0 0 0
(20) Shops & Enginehouses 0 0 0 0
(25) TOFC COFC Terminals 0 ) 0 o
(26) Communication Svsie 0 0 0 0
(37) Roaoawav Machines 0 0 0 0
Total Road 0 0 0 0
(52) Locomotives 108.406 40.767 1.830 3.081
(53) Freight Train Care 0 1] 1] 0
(55) Highwav Revenue Equipt 0 0 0 0
(57) Work Equipmen: 0 0 0 0
(58) Miscellaneous Equipmen: 0 0 0 0
(59) Computer & Word Processiny 0 0 0 0
Tota! Equipmen: 108 406 40767 1.830 3.081
GRAND TOTAL 108 406 40747 | 1830 3.051
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Road Initials: SOO

Yesr: 2002

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars m thousands)
A. Railway Taxes
~Lime | Cross
No. | Check Kind of Tax Amount
(a) (®)
1 Other than U.S. Government Taxes 13.069
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
2 Normal Tax & Surtax 6.726
X) Excess Profits " 72o
3 . ‘Total Income Taxes (In. 2 + 3) 720
3 Taiiroad Renremnent 30.883 |
6 Hospital Insurance 2.136
7 Supplemental Annuines 4
8 Unemployment Insurance 2014
] ATl Other United States Taxes T1.938
10 Total - U.S. Government Taxes 43.701
11 Total Rariway Taxes 36.770

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1. In column (a) are hist=. the particulars which most often cause a differennal between taxabie income and pretax accounting
income. Other particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and
other taxes deferred if computed s=parately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a singie entry under

Other (Specify)

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in

column (a).

3. Indicate 1n columm (c) the net change 1n Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for the net tax effect of nming differences
onginating and reversing in the current accounting penod
4. Indicate 1n column (d) any adjustments, as appropnate, inciuding adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects
(credits or debits) due 1o appiying or recognizing a Joss carry-forward or loss carry-back.
5 The total of line 19 1n columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557,

Provision for Deferred Taxes, and Account $91, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extrao
6. Indicaie 1n column (e) the cumulative total of columms (b),

Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786

rdinary Items, for the current year.
(c) and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of

R ——-———E#E%m
Line Paruculars Beginning Net credits Adjustments End of
No of year (charges) for year
balance current year balance
(a) (d) (¢c) (d) (e)
1 Accelerated depreciation, Sec 167 I R C
Guideiine lives pursuant to Rev Proc 62-21 165.592 8.846 0 174,438
p] Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 168 | P, ¢ (2,345 173 0 (2.172)
3 Accelerated amortization of rolling stock,
Sec 184 1 RC 0 0 0 0
<4 Amortization of ngnts of wav, Sec 15| R ( ( [0 1] 1)
S Undistnbuted eamings trom affiiiates S.laa KIS §] 9,080
0 (G ross deferred tax habilities 171.969 9.383 0 181.352
7 Capital ieases (3 48K) O6m [ (2.824)
3 Post retirement benet:ts (13,040 1.76. [ (11.278)
Y Reserves for empiovee severance (13.2835) 40 O (14,792)
10 |Expense reserves & environmenial remediation (15329 9. 106 1} (26,329)
11 [Other iteras (8411 (18,731 0 (27.142)
.. |Netoperating loss carmviorwargs (<1, 180 23.51% U (17.062)
13 JITC/oher credit carviorwards 0 0 0 0
B Minimum tax creait carrviorwards (X 99| ) 0 (%.022)
1> |Gross deferred tax assets (125.794) 7.148 0 (108.649)
16 Deterred tax assets vaiuation allowance REREL [EREETH 0 14,731
18 NET DEFERRED TAN LIABILITIES 69.294 18.140 0 87.434
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64 Road Initials: SOO  Year: 2002

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Condaued
(Dollars m thousands)
*Footmotes:

1. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of
investment tax credit

If deferral method for mvestment tax credit was elected:
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability for current year
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting

purposes
(3) Balance of current year'’s credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual
(5) Total decreas” in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credits

2. Estimated amount of future ecamnings which can be realized before paying Federal mrome taxes because of
unused and available net operaung loss carryover on January | of the year foliowing that for which the
report is made N/A

The computation of deferred taxes under FAS 109 provides for the inclusion of judgments about future taxabie income, other than temporary
item reversals, in the deterrmunation of the vaiuation allowance required.

SOO is included in a federal consolidated tax return with Parent. As of December 31, 2002, SOO had federa! tax operating loss
carryforwards as allocated under Intemnal Revenue Service rules expinng as follows (In Thousands):

Using Alternatives

r iration Total

2005 2,637 0
2006 2,946 0
2007 4241 0
2008 29,380 0
2018 10.446 0
Total 549!65(T g

As of December 31, 2002, SOO had federal and state minimum tax credit carryforwards in the amount of $8 6 millior These
credits are available 10 be camed forward indefinitely without expiration
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Roed Initials: SOO Yesr: 2002

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINFD EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
(Dollars in thousands)

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued
Segments; 570, Extraordmary Items; 590, income Taxes on Extraordinary ltems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in
Accounting Principies; 603, Appropnanons Released; 606, Other Credits to Retamed Eammgs; 616, Other Debits to Retamed
Eamings; 620, Appropnistions for Sinking Funds; 621, Appropniatons for Other Purposes. If appropnations released reflect
appropratons provided during the year, each account should not be reported.

Feo Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10%
of net income before extraordmary items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other i :ms in excess of 10% of

L S S ———

6S

net income.
No.
®)
1 616 |Other Debits to Retained Eamings™ . |
2 FAS 87 "Empiovers Accounting for Pensions " 7.882 FE |
3 3 1
2 S il
S S
7 oq
7 7
x 8
g vy _1
10 10 §
11 T 1
T‘:‘ 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
:; T7
v 7
20 0
21
22 3;
23 73
24 24
25 33
26 36
B 27
28 I8
2y 39
30 { 30
MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS
et
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(Dollars in thousands)

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other

association of any agreement or obligation, show the partculars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship i effect at the close of

the year or entered into and expired during the year.
mismmdmmtmumofmmwmm;mkmdwmthwmmml&rhaz

of 1ssue. liemns of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total.

Names of all parties Amount of Soleqrjoim Line
principally and pnmarily connngent conungent No.
liable liabihity lisbility
(a) ®) (c) @
1
; > v
3 Canadian Pacific Railway Company has a credit facility of which SOO 1s the Guarantor. As of December 31 3003 K]
2 the amount of this facility was CANSE00 million _ Assets of SOO have nct been pledged as collateral on this agreement. ;
z — v
- 7
T [
5 9
10 '
]! '
13 12
3 13
13 14
3 15
T3 16
i 17
T8 18
1S 19
21 21
33 23
24 24
26 26
27 27
20 29
30 30
3] 31
2 32
33 | 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 | 38
2. If any corporation or other association Was unaer obligation as guarantor or surety 101 the performance by the respondent
of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars calied for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in
efTect at the close of the year or entered 1nto and expired dunng the year
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after date of
1ssuc. nor does 1t include ordinary suretv bonds or underakings on appeals in coun proceedings
Finance Docket number. title 1 Amount of commgmﬂ
Line matunty date and concise dcscnononJ Names of all guarantors and sureties hability of contingent Line
No of agreement or obligation Ruarantors habiliry No
(a (b) (¢) (d)
| |
; = | :
: 1 ! :
- NONE | 4
: ' -
[
9

—
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Year: 2002 6?7

$02. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing
arrangements. Footnote disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to wntng.

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restcted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term
borrowings outstanding a balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowngs dunng the penud and the weighted
sverage rate of tho.¢e borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances mcluded in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717, Other Funds, should aiso be
sepanately disclosed below.

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of
written or oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and
unrestricted plus marketable securites).

6. When a carner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with
stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal.

NONE
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' Road Intials: SOO Year: 2002 69
SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUITMENT
' (Dollars m thousands)
The principal use of this schedule 1s 10 deterrne the average embedded rate of debt capital.
l 1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of year
' 1 751 Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 0
764 Equipment Obhiganons and Other Long Term Debt due Sch. 200, L. 39 L
Within One Year 2353
3 765 /767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 459 1
' 4 766 Equipment Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 42 0
5 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations Sch. 200, L. 43 44,653
6 768 Debt in Default Sch. 200, L. 44 0
' 7 769 Accounts Payabie: AfTihated Companies Sch. 200, L. 45 170.600 |
8 770.1 /770.2 Unamortzed Debt Premium Sch. 200. L. 46 0 |
9 Total Debt SumlL. -8 218.065
10 Debt Directly Related 1o Road Property Note | 611
' 11 Debt Drrectiy Related to Equipment Note |. 46,854
12 Total Debt Drrectly Related to Road and Equipment SumL.10and 1] 47.465
Percent Directly Reiated to Road L1106 L.12
13 (2 decimals) 1.29%
' 14 Percent Directiy Related to Equipment L11o6L.12
(2 decimals) 98.71%
15 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment L9 mnusl.12 170,600
' 16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L.13x L.1S)
plus L.10 2812
17 Equipment Debdt (Note 2) (L.1ax1L.15)
plus L.1! 2152583 I
l I1. Interest Accrued Dunng Year
Balance at
' Line # Account No Title Source Close of vear
18 546-548 Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) Sch 210.L 42 8.526
19 546 Contingent Interest On Funded Debt Sch. 210, L 44 0
20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 0
. 21 Total Interest (Note 3) Sum of Lines 18+19
less 20 8.526
22 Interest Directiv Related to Road Property Debt Note < 29
' 23 Interest Directiv Related to Equitpment Debt Note < 1578
24 Interest Not Directly Related to Road and Equipment Debt L21+(1.22+L.23) 4919
28 Interest Road Property Debt (Note 51 L.22+(L.24xL 13) 92
26 interest Equipment Debt (Note S L 23+(L.24xL 14) K433
' 27 Embedaed Rate of Debt C apital-Road Propern L3SoL.lo 3.27%
25 Embedded Rate of Dedt ( apital-Equipment L26ol 1? 3 92,
' Note | Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was i1ssued
Note 2 Line 16 pius Line | 7 must equal Line 9
Note 3- Line 21 inciudes interest on debt in Account 769--Accounts Pavabie, Affihated ( ompanies
Note 4  This interest reiates 10 debt reported in Lines (0 and |}, respectively
' Note S Line 25 pius Line 26 must equal Line 21
' Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 3
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE $12

I Fumish the information called for below between the respondent and the afTiliated
compames or persons alfihated with the respondent, including officers, directors,
stockholders, owners, partners or their wives and other close relatives, or their agents
I xamiples of transactions are, but are not restncted to, management, legal, accounting,
porchasmg or other type of service including the furmishing of materials, supphics,
purchase ot cquipment, leasing of structures, land and equipment, and agreements
relating to allocation of ofhicers’ salanes and other common costs between affiliated

companies

Fo be excluded are payments for the following types of services
ta) L awtul tandt charges for transportation services

(h) Payments to or from other carmiers for interline services and interchange of

cguipment
() Payment to or from other carmers which may reasonably be regarded as

ordmanly connected with routine operation or maintenance | but any special or unusual
transactions should be reported

() Payments to public utihity companies for rates or charges fixed in conformity with
goscimment authority

2 In column (a) enter the name of the affihated company, person, or agent with
which respondent received or provided services aggregating $50,000 or more for theyear
It an aftihated company provides services to more than one afTiliate, and the aggregate
compensation amounts 1o $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates included in
the agreement and desciibe the allocation of the charges If the respondent provides
services io more than one affihate, and the aggregate compensation amounts to $50,000
or more for the year reference to this fact should be made and the detail as to the
allocation of charges should be stated Tor those affihates providing services to the
respondent, also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate’s gross income derived from
transactions with the respondent

I he respondent may be required to furmish as an attatchment to Schedule 512 a
balance sheetand income statement for each affiliate with which respondent carmer had
reportable transactions duning the year, or alternatively, attatch a “Pro forma” balance

i T e S R R RO TS w ST CE D e S SR R R e e

sheet and income statement for that portion r entity of each afTiliate which fumished the
agreed to services, equipment, or other reportable transaction. The statements, if
required, should be prepared on a calendar year basis in conformity with the prescribed
schedules for the balance sheet and income statement in Annual Report Form R-1, and
should be noted (1) to indicate the method used for depreciating equipment or other
property fumished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's Federal income tax return
for the year was filed on a consolidated basis with the respondent carrier.

3. In column (b) indicate nature of relationship or control between the respondent

and the company or person identified in column (a) as follows

(a) If respondent directly controls afTiliate, insert word “direct”

(b) If respondent controls through another company, insert the word “indirect”

(c) If respon-ent is under common control with afTiliate, insert the word "common”.

(d) If respondeat is controlled directly or indirectly by the company listed in column
(a), insert the word "controlled”

(¢) If control is exercised by other means such as a management contract or other
arrangement of whatever kind, insert the word "other” and footnote to describe such
arrangements

4.1In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees,
lease of building, purchase of material, etc. When the afTiliate listed in column(a)
provides more than one type of service in column (c), list each type of service separately
and show total for the afTiliate. When services are both provided and received between
the respondent and an afTiliate they should be listed separately and the amounts shown
separately in column (e).

S In column (d) report the dollar amounts of the transaction shown snd the effect of
any change in the method of establishing the terms from that used in the preceding
period

€ In column () report the dollar amounts due from or to related parties and, if not
otherwise apparent, the terms and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R)
received by the amount in column (e).

:STeTITUT pewoy
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SCHEDUILF 812,

TRANSACTIONS BETWEFEN RESPONDENT AND CO

FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED

MPANIES OR PERSONS

AFFILIATED WiTH RESPONDENT

"

Lame ol company or relared . Natie of selationdip Description of Doliar amounts Amount due from Line
party wath percem fransactions of transactions or to related No
ol pross income parties
fa) (h (c) (d) (e)
5 e B RS RO AANT S e = iy Receivable ayable ivable Payable
]
b s e R | = — i o 1
3 T CanadanTacilie Railway BE ; i Common Data Frocessing Services 4,265 —dy
B e Direct Costs-Capital & Maintenance Projects 1.048 pri) 137
3 Equipment Repairs 152
[ Fuel Equalization 3432 1,076 180
7 Joint Operating Activities 341 431 350
. Lease Rentals 834 I.73% L1 1,014
] Locomotive TTIPIT Fqualization T.538 ki) 739
10 Managcment Services { 4,412 8] T0
Ny Matenals Purchased 3 345 3.5 21 4
S ¢ 2 ool Bills 32 1
%3 Irack Evaluation Car 3
T Te Disposal 13 16 4
15 Interest Expense 4,76 368
“To All Other 357 31 0 112
R 1]
Ix
17 Detaware & Tludson Railway Company Common Direct Costs-Caprtal & Maintenance Projects 300 73 7 i)
T0 Management Services 2300 119 39 20
M Matenals Purchased 38 12 y
37 s 1scellaneous Billing 3 101 4
bAl Locomotive Repairs 39 [3}) 1)
33 Interest Tncome TA08_ 178 4
25 Locomotive HPIT Equalization SH I ¥
" 26 Data Processing Service 37 p{1
i Tie Disposal 194 17
M Fuel 86
29
10
1] .
2
T
33 CPRLEC Common Lease Rentals 12,467 * L
35 3
% 36
ST

L

ieger3yur pewoy

z00Z
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' Roed Initials: SOO Year: 2002 T2A
$15. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT
(Dollars in thousands)
' Give particulars of ali rails applied dunng the year in connection with replacement of rail m previously consoucted tracks mantained
by the respondent.
' In colurmn (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process.
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process.
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully m a foomote)
l (4) Relay rails.
Retumns in colurms (c) and (g) should be reported in whole numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded, and
fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one.
I sk R =S T D TN RUNNING TRACKS, PAGSING | — RAIL 51N YARD, . DN. TEAM,
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight of rail Weight of rail
Line Class Pounds Number Total cost Average ounds Number Total cost Average Line
' No. of per of tons of rail applied cost per per of tons of rail apphed cost per No
rail yard (2,000 Ib) In running ton yard (2,000 1b) in yard, station, ton
of tracks, passing (2,000 1b) of team, industry, (2,000 1b)
rail tracks, cross- rail and other
' ' overs, efc. switching tracks
during year dunng year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N ) (h) (i)
1 NEW | __4.360 £ i
2 SN E E -
1 E —— ! —
2 CAY [ 6398 | o .
S AR | iRt i T
¢ AR g i
7 | SR o B
8 S R i R
0 " Bl o
0 Bl R 10
1] B |
l B o . ——— -1
K e |13 |
14 NS o R |14 ]
B v R o - A
16 e A E 1o ]
17 R R L.
18 R AR s
19 e B 19 |
' 20| Toa 1076t - %0
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Road Initals: SOO Year: 2002 73
. eSSt e
INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700
State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, accordirig to the following classification: 7
(1) Lime owned by respondent

(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not

affilated with respondent

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B)
independent or not affiliatcd with resy ~adent

(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; 1.c., counting one-half
mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classificaton

In column (b) give the vanious proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any
grouping. Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each histing, in
column (d) give 1ts entire length (the distance between terrmuni of single or first main track), and in the following columns the
lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way switching tracks; and yard
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows:

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., mncluding tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points.

Way switching tracks: Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mantained.

Yard switching tracks: Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classificanon, house, team, industry
and other tracks switched by yard locomotives.

The returns 1n coiumns (h) and (i} should include tracks serving industries, such &s mines, mills, smelters, factonies, etc. Tracks
belonging to an industry for which no rent 1s payable should not be included.

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which 1s chargeabie to a clearing account and which are
used in getung out matenal for the respondent's use, should not be included.

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which 1t has title in perpetuity.

Class (2) includes each line, fuil title to which is in an nactive propnietary corporation of the respondent (1.¢. one all of whose
outstanding stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which 1s operated by the respondent or an affiliated
system corporation without any accounting to the said propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title
to all of the outs'anding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlied by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of
any such inclusion. the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in
a foomote. An inactive corporation 1s one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation. and which neither
operates property nor adrrunisters its financial affairs: if it mamntains an Organizanon, it does so only for the purpose of
complying with legal requirements and mainiaming title to property or franchises.

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property,
with a specific and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the iessor does not maintain an independent organizanon for
financial purposes 1s immatenal 1n this connection.

Class (4) 1s the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is condihonal upon earmnings or other fact.

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and n@intained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some
or all of its trains  In the road of this class the respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the nghts of a licensee. Include 1n
this class, also all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent
operates over them. but does not have exclussive possession of them

Road held bv the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown n
1ls appropnate class. and the entry of iength shouid be the enure length of the portion jointiy held The class symbol should have
the letter ()) attatched

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not be included n this schedule

Raiiroad Annuai Keport K




74 Road Initials: SOO Year: 2002
N === e e e Y
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
unning tracks. INR tTacks. CTOSS-OVers. et
Line Class Proportion lies les o Miies of Miles of Miles of Miles of Line
No owned or of second all other running way yard TOTAL No.
leased by road mam mamn racks switching switching
respondent track tracks tracks acks
(3) (b) (c) (d) (e) (H (g) _(h) ()
] ]
3 T 100.00% 1.630 133 1] 197 172 303 2.648 p;
3 3
a 71 30.00% _ 37 2 0 o 19 13 90 0
S s
6 3 1.33% 189 16 T4 37 80 1.934 ©
. &
[’} 9
10 10
1] 11
12 12
13 1
14 14
IS 15
16 16
17 17
18 1
19 19
20 ~ 30 |
2] .
22 22
23 p
24 24
25 g
28 20
T ;
26 |
2 ! 3
Sl |
R T
3 m
:: 34
& 38
::E' : 35
% 37
3: 38
- - 39
.‘..‘, 40
42 | | ‘:
43 | -
%) 1 4
48 | { h
1
= i . : ¥
3 | 1 + ‘7
s l | r
a4 | | 1 rl
51 1 ‘ Y
s | [ T (
P | e ' o)
Sd s(
s 84
- . T
X TOTAL | t S ' " = J . 0
b} Miles ol electritiec = | ! ‘ — . 4701 .
road or track ) ’ ’
included in ! |
preceding ! 1 ’
grand tota ' ! !
‘ A SR
* Muies of Passing Trachs  rossovers and Tumouts

Kailroad Annual Report R-|



RN

E’ 702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATES AND TERRITORIES (SINGLE TRACK) E
o
o Give particulars, as of the close of the year, of all road operated and of all owned but not operated. The respondent’s proportion of operated road held by it as joint or common E
-4 owner. or under a jont lease. or under any joint arrangement, should be shown in columns (b), (c), (d) or (e), as may be appropriate. The remainder of jointly operated mileage
z should be shown in column (). Respondent’s proportion of road jointly owned. not operated, should be shown in column (h), as may be appropriate. Mileage which has been E
5 permanendy abandoned should not be included in column (h)
< Mileage should be reported 1o the nearest WHOL T mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e, counting onc-half mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction "
- tess than ane hatt mile
£ §
0
e e “ K15 O ROAD OPERATED BY RESPORDENT ®
o 1 i Cross State or Terntory 1 ine I e of Line Iine Line Total Line Owned, New Line Line
- No € heck Oaned Proprictary Operated Operated Operated Mileage Not Operated Constructed No E
- Companies Under | case Under Under Operated By Respondent During 4
Contract, Trackage Year -
elc Rights 8
(2) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] ® (h) ()
| Montana 0 0 0 0 0 57 0
2 Michigan 0 0 0 0 262 264 0
] South Dakota 6 0 0 0 6 0 J
K] North Dakota 47} 0 0 0 482 >3
S Minncsota 750 0 0 0 490 1,330 3 0 5
0 Wisconsin 314 0 0 0 273 387 34 0 [
7 Minois 22 0 0 0 334 356 0 0 7
¥ Indiana 94 0 0 0 197 29 0 0 [ ]
9 Kentucky 0 0 0 0 | 0 0
10
i I
12
: |
14 L
i3 ; |
16 )
17 I
I8
19
20
] i |
1 4 |
23 -
23 & l
15 23
H 40 I
7 4
%i s
29
0
0 ]
n Total Mileage (single track) 1,659 0 0 0 1,566 3228 809 0 n b
=S SR R - ROV N e B S s b
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 710

Instructions for reporiing locomotive and passenger-train car data

I Gave particulars of each of the vanous classes of equ:pment which respondent
owned or lcased duning the year
2 In colunm (¢) give the number of umits purchased new or bult in company shops In
column () give the namber of new umits leased from others The term “"new” means a

unit placed i service tor the fist time on any tarlioad

:oTeTITUT peocy

boosters, slugs, etc. For reporting purposes, indicate radio-controlled self-powered
diesel units on lines | through 8, as appropriate. Radio-controlled units that are not
sclf-powered, i e , those without a diesel, should be reported on line 13 under
“auxihiary units”

7 Colunmn (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column §j), as
follows: For locomotive units, report the manufacturers' rated horsepower (the maximum
continuous power output from ths dicsel engine or engines delivered to the main
gencrator or generators for tractive purposes). Exclude capacity data for steam

locomotives. For passenger-train cars report the number of passenger seats available for
revenue service, counting one passenger to each berth in sleeping cars.

8. Passenger-train car types and service equipment car types correspond to AAR
Mechanical Division designations. Descriptions of car codes and designations are
published in The Officeial Railway Equipment Register.

9 Cross-checks

VoUnats leased to others tor a penod of one year or more are reportable in column

-d 33odey Tenuuy peoxTTeH

() Unts temporanty out of respondent’s service and rented to others for less than one

T
.

1 Ieex

year ate to be imcluded i cotunm (h) Units rented from others for a penod less than one

year should not be mcluded m column (1)

4 1 or reporting purposes, a “locomotive unit” s a self-propelled vehicle generating
or converting encrgy into motion, and designed solely for moving other equipment. An
“A" unit1s the least number of wheel bases with superstructure designed for use singly or
as a lead locomotive unit in combiation with other locomotive units. A "B" umit is similar
10 an “A" umit, but not equipped for use singly or as a lead locomotive unit A "B" unit
may be cquipped with hostler controls tor independent operation at terminals

S A “selt propelled caris a ranl motor car propelled by electric motors receiving
power from a third rarl or overhead. or internal combustion engines located on the car
wsell Travlers equipped for use only i tramns of cars that are self-propelled aze to be
included as selt-propelled equipment

6 A “diesel” umit includes ali umits propelled by diesel intemal combustion engines
wrespective of final drive or whether power may at times be supplied from an external
conductor Units other than diesel electric, ¢ g, diesel-hydraulic, should be identified

Schedule 710
Line 5, column (j)
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column (j)

Schedule 710
Line 11, colurn (1)
Line 12, column (1)
Line 13, column (1)
Line 14, column (1
Line 15, column (1)
Line 16, column (1)

i a footnote giving the number and a briel description An “electric” unit includes all

units which recerve electric power from an overhead contact wire or a third rail, and use When data appear in column (j) lines 1 thru 8, column (k) should have data on
the power to diive one or more clectric motors that propel the vehicle An “other same lines.

self powered unit” includes all units other than diesel, or electric, e g, steam, gas When data appear in columns (k) or (1) lines 36 thru 53, and 55, column (m) should
turbine Show type of umit, service and number, as appropniate, in a brief description have data on same lines

sullicient tor positine identification An “auxihary unit” includes all units used in

conyunction with locomotives, but which draw their power from the "mother” unit, e g ,
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT
UNITS OWNFD, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT AC( OUNT, AND LFASED FROM OTHERS

Changes Dunng the Year Units at Close of Year
Twe | Cross fype or design Umits Umits Instalied Units retired
Noo | Check of umits msenice New New Rebuit All other from service Owned leased Total Aggregate Leased Line
of units units units units of and from in service capacity to No
respondent purchased leased acquired mcluding respondent used others of re- of units others
a or from & rebinlt reclass whether spondent reported
bepinnimg Vot others wnits Wication owned col (h) & in
of vear rewniten & sccond or leased, () col (j)
mio hand wts mcluding (sec ing 7)
property purchased reclass
accounts or leased ification
from
others
(a) (h) () (d) (e) (n (®) (h) () 0) (k) ()
I ocomoative s
| Ihesel freghn units ]
3 Ihese! passenger umits 2
] Diesel mult purpose units 280 0 0 0 0 8 170 102 M 902,050 0 3
4 Diesel switching umits 47 0 0 2 2 3 12 36 48 83,000 0 4
s . Towl (hnes 110 4) 327 0 0 2 2 1 182 i38 320 985,050 0 ]
6 . e Jocomonnes 6
) I S Other sell powered units 7
[] ¢ Total (hnes § 6 & 7) 327 0 0 2 2 1 182 138 320 985,050 0 8
U " Nuhiary units N/A 9
I ;s Toal  ocomote
Fioits (hines R & 9) N 0 0 2 2 1] 182 138 320 N/A 0 10
DISTRIBUTION OF LOCOMOTIVE UNITS IN SERVICE OF RESPONDENT AT CLOSE OF YEAR, ACCORDING TO YEAR BUILT, DISREGARDING YEAR OF RESUILDINO
During Calendar Year <
Fine | Cross Type or desipn Nefore fetween Retween Retween Retween by Line
No  heck of unmits Jan 1 1980 Jan | Jan 1, IFL N Jan 1, No.
1,980 198§ 1,990 1,995
and Dec and Dec and Dec and Dec
1, 1984 31, 1989 31,1994 31,1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Total
(a) (h (c) (d) (e) n (®) (h 0] 0 (k) o
1] ’ Ihesel 137 2 6) 0 88 0 0 0 0 0 320 "
12 . I lecine 12
K] . Other scil-powered units 13
14 . Total (haes 1110 1) 137 32 63 0 88 0 0 0 0 0 320 1]
[}
K] ” \uulan umits
¢ ol L ocomative
® . lI m:s (hnes 14 & 1%) (R R » 6) 0 88 0 0 0 0 0 320 16

:eTeTIVET peoy
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued E
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Thanges During the Year nils al se ol Y ecar E
| e Cross Type or design Units Unils Tnslalle: Units retired
No | Check of unit. mservive | ew 1 "WRew | Rebwll | ANother | from service Owned Leased Total Aggregate Leased Line E
of units units units units of and from in service capacity "] No s
reepondent | purchased leased acquired mcluding respondent used others of re- of units others
at or from & rebuilt reclass- whether spondent reported g
hegmning bl others unite ification owned col (h) & n
W year rewritten & second or leased, 0] col (j) -
mio hand unit: ncluding (seeins. 7) E
property purchased reclass
accounts or leased ification i
from others ~ :
8
) (" (cr (d) (¢) (n (8) (h) ) (%) ()
XSSTRGTRTRATR TARS
Non-Self Propelied
17 Coaches |[PA, PB.PBRO) 0 "
™ T ombmed cars
[All class C, except €SB 0 18
K narlor cars [PBC, PC.PL,POJ 0
70 TTeeping cars [PS PT.PASPDS] W [} — 10 |
bil g, gnIT X Tavern cars
[All class D, PD) 0 N/A 21 :
7 TTON PASSCHEEr CATTy I Cars
|AN class B.OSB.M.PSAIA] 0 NA 2 '
bl TOTAT (Tines 17 10 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pi]
ST TropeTTed '
24 | lectmic passenger cars
[EP ET) 0 b1}
25 TTectnic combimed cars {1 C) 0 k8 |
N3 nTerial combushon ral
motorcars {ED. LG] 0 26
> a4 et sell propelled cars . 2 ‘
(Specify types)
bL] TOTAL (Tines 2410 27) 0|0 ] 0 [ 4 0 1J 0 ] T |
2 TOTAL (Vines 23 and 29) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /] T I
& TXITXSY S RVITE UARS ; o =
0 Business cars [PV
T Board outln cars [MWX] 16 0 0 0 0 1 5 0 3 L) L R
L ;| Tlernck & snow remos al cars
(MWUMWVYMWW MWK| 1S 0 0 0 2 0 » 0 » N/A [} n
RAJ Jump and ballast cars
[MWB, MWD! 73 0 0 0 3 0 76 0 76 NA 0 »
Ll TTiTier mainienance and service
cquipment cars 480 0 0 0 6 63 a0 1 423 NA ] 1)
3 TGTAL (Tines 30 to 13) 04 10 [0 5 1 L2 L T 337 WK T
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Ceatinved
Instructons for reporung freighi-train car data.
I.vapuﬁcﬂmofachofd!mdmuofwmmmwunhy-.
2. In column (d) give the nunber of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (¢) give the number of pew units
leased from others. The term “new” means a unit placed in service for the first ame on any railroad.
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reporable in column (n). Units temporanly out of respondent’s
service and rented to others for less than one year are 10 be included in column (i). Umits rented from others for a penod less
than one year should not be included in column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS
Umuts 1m service of respon- Changes dunng the vear
dent at beginning of year Units installed
Time- All New New or Reduiit All other
mileage others unts rebalt wuts umits, incl.
Line | Cross Class of equipment and cars purchased wos acquared ‘reclass- Line
No. | Check car designanons or reased and rebwlt ificauonand | No.
bult from wus second
others rewnten hand units
o purchased
property or leased
accounts from others
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N ()
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plais box cars - 40'
(B100 - B287) 2 0 0 0 0 0 36
37 ain box cars - 50" and ionger
(B300 - B887) 429 0 0 0 0 0 37
3 Equpped box cars
(All code A) Except A $ 442 0 0 0 0 93 38
Plain gondoia cars (All codes
G&J-1J-2)-3 & )4) 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
40 Equpped gondoi. cars
(All code E) 688 0 0 0 0 7 40
41 Covered hopper cars
(Allcode C | C 2) 9.316 0 0 0 0 193 41
42 OUpen top hopper cars-general
service (All code H) 736 0 0 ) 0 3 42
43 Open top hopper cars-special
service (Al codes K.J-0) 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
S Refmgeraior cars-mechanical
RS_.R6_.R_ 7. R_8_.
R_9_
0 0 0 0 0 0 4
45 Remgerator cars-non-
mechanical
RO_.R_I_.R2
60 0 0 C 0 0 45
46 Flatcars - TOFC COFC
(Allcode P& Q& S)
except OX. 312 0 0 ) 0 0 46
47 Flat cars - muiti-ieve omior
(Al code \ 0 0 e 0 0 126 47
ax Fiat cars-generai service
F10_.F20 . F3(
1 0 n
49 Flat cars-otner T 1 2 i 2
o e SNl S L ST A
: F&.F° \t s F40 206 n 0 0 0 0 49
50 fank cars-unger 1) OO0 o
(1-0.T-1.T-2.7-3.T-¢ | ‘
. . T-5 - 0 | | 0 p 0 0 50
s I[ lana cars- 20 00 pa & over | |
(T-6.T-°T-8 7.9 0 04 . ¢
52 Ali other eightcars A_<_ (A6l - 2 2 L
l code L & QF l
3! 0 | 0 {
5‘1 ) TOTAL tiines ib1o 82 12,03 m ! . : - ? ‘22 ::
54 |Caboose (A code M.910) [ ~a %0 ! m - = l :
¥ | TOTAL (ines ST & 53 | 12230 | 3 0 [ 0 425 35:

Kiniroad Annual Repon K- |




Road Initials: SO0  Year: 2002
- 710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coentinwed
4. Column (m) should show the aggregate capacity for ali units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tramn
cars, report the nominal capacity (i tons of 2,000 Ibs.) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars n
Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars 1o capacity m tons of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customanily.
S. Time mileage cars refer to freight cars, other than cabooses. owned or held under icase arrangement, whose interime rental
is settled on a per diern and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules” or would be 30 settled if used by another
railroad.
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS
“Changes duning year Units at close of vear
(concluded) “Total in service of respon-
dent (col (i) & ()))
Units retired from Owned Leased “Time- All Aggregate Leased
Line | Cross service of and from mileage other capacity () Lime
No. | Check respondent used others cars of unis others No.
whether owned reported
or leased, including n columns
reclassification e
(see ins 4)
(h) (i) () (k) (1 (m) (n)
36 0 2 0 2 0 106 0 36
37 158 271 0 27N 0 20.596 0 37
38 57 396 82 478 0 35.850 0 38
39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
40 96 599 0 599 0 59.181 0 40
4] 164 5.688 3.657 9.345 0 1.025.053 0 41
42 < 442 293 738 0 73.500 0 42 I
43 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 43
a4 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 44
45 19 4] 0 4) 0 2.870 0 45
46 4 13 298 311 0 20218 0 46
|
47 0" 126 0 126 0 6.930 0 47 k
|
:
48 a : I 0 » 0 $19 0 4R
£ l 175 ' i ¥y 0 14 000 0 49
0 ! 0 | 0 0 0 0 S0
51 0 , « , 0 ( 0 0 0 s
|
£ *3 ; ]
& x il e X ( 952 0 32
5] —— = —— PALL ' 135007 7 1T
S ] ™= = ; ; A | T S A 0 54
1 816 < 13 209 1 FTY 1.259 192 l m 35

=
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Rosd Initials: SOO Year: 2002

82
SRy
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Ceatiswed
e —_———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED TO OTHERS
URILS in seTvice ol respon- “Charges dunng the vear
dent at beginning of year “Unis insialled
New Rebull AN Gher |
umits rebuilt unmrs umis. incl.
Line | Cross Class of equipment and Per All pwchased units acquired reclass- Line
No. Check car designations diem others or leased and rebuilt ificauon and No.
built from s second
others rewnnen hand units
mto purchased
property or leased
accounts from others
(a) () (c) (d) (e) (N (g)
FLOATING EQUIPMERT
56 Self-propelied vessels
[Tugboats. car femes. etc.) N/A $6
2/ on-se. -propella vessels
[Car floats. highters. etc. ] N/A 57
3% TOTAC(Iines S6 & 577 VA U 1y U U U S8
HIGHWAY REVENUL
EQUIPMENT
59 Bogie-chassis Z1_.Z67_.
Z68_.269_ 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
60 DryvanU2_.22_.Z¢6_.1-6 rv)
6! Flatbed L3 .23 _ 6l
2 Open top U4 _.Z4_ 62
63 Mechanical retngerator
Us_.2s_ 63
63 Bulk U0_ & Z0_ re;
65 Insulated U~ . 27 3
66 Tank ui 20_.Lo_ vy
67 Other trailer anc container
(Special Eauipped Dn Van
U9_.Z8_ & 29_) 67
[ Tractor —r
32 TTuch —gr—
0 I TUTAL (hines SWio & C U { 4 U U LY

NOTES AND REMARKS
I Must have iittinz code "CN*™ 10 qualify for tank otherwise it 15 3 bu'k hopper

Railroad Annual Keport R-1




Road Inftials: SO0

Year: 2002
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluder.

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year Units at close of vear =
(concluded) Total 1n sesvice of respon-
dent (col (i) & (j))
Units retired from Owned Leased Aggregate Leased
Line | Cross service of and from capacity 10 Line
No. Check respondent used others Per All of unts others No.
whether owned diem other reported
or leased, including in columns
reciassification & & ()
(seens. 4)
(h) (i) () k) (" (m) (n) L
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
S8 0 Mo 0 N/A 0 0 [Y] 58
59 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
® 60
6l Y]
62 62 I
63 63 ] -
. o4
65 65
66 rey
i 67
o8 o8
. o
70 L 1] 0 0 D m ] T

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annual Kepon R- !
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars m thousands)
I.GMWMuwmdy.buvmmuw—dMﬁdm—ndby
wtmmyw.Udmmmumef-y-t-‘luimm.c-orhdmm
umits should be onutied but reference 10 the sumber of anits omitted should be giver. in a footnoe, the details as 10 cost © be
given m the report of the following year. The cost of umts under construction st the close of the year should not be reflected m
this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year. Indicate m column (¢) whether an
mstallaton represents equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract w outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in
company or system sbops (S) mcluding units acquired through capitalzed leases (L).
2.heolu(a)lm-:hehnwwofw-ftaaTOFOCOFCwumnamnbr.Bychnumt
uwcmmwomqummmmamwmwm
As30C1300D ormwumwmmwwwm.mu
Mhhﬁﬁdnummvﬁelmdhwn.lsﬂunﬂmtuﬁ
loemwAmum-axzmm.mm-uhwunwmume;mmu
dmmubqpammxmlwmma.Fu?DFCJCOFCMopoqu(u
enumerated o Schedule 710.
J.meonm(mmmew«i.muworz.ooommmorumwmuuww
empty.
4.Themsbouldbemmmunwmum.ulthphﬁﬁmeuﬂwmw.
5.Daafovmnubedulelbouldbeeouﬁudwlbemr!paudms:hdnkﬂo.eohl-s(c)nd(e)hmwm&
mm-manndcmymmndeolm(d)mdmforﬁﬁnl tram cars. floating equpment and highway
revenue equipment. Du:losemmumﬁnmmmof&uu&eﬂk“mhbwm“k&nﬁhm
acqmndmmmmmmemnmnThe-m'nw'uuudhﬂmnlnllmamlormupwnm
for the first ame on any railroad.
6. A]Imequmpedboxuanmvedmwbokumﬂwiﬁmnwp«dimMlhoddhew'xnmulmw
sppropnately identfied by footote or sub-heading.
NEW UNITS i
S
Lne Number Tota) weight Toal Method of Line
No. Class of equrpment of wuts (toms) cost scquisioon No.
(see nstucnons)
(®) (c) (@ (e)
(a)
] 0 0 30 1
2 T
3 3
4 )
] 3
° ©
7 Y
5 T
> 3
10 ]
11 T
12 12
13 13
L] 14
13 T
L 7o
1 -
18 i
— s
5 (K]
T 20
= 21
i l 35
23 oe
33 . b3
25 TOTAL | N A N/A ;;
. ; REBUILT UNITS
L Locomonve Diesel - Switching | ~omo b P b | J4v aa0 g 70
= ¥ § ki
= | i)
3% ' - 28
30 - 4 35
31 f I 30
o - 31
—~ ' ' 3
£ : . )
35 ; 34
3t . f L)
37 . : 3o
TOTAL o 37
{ TOT A - B | 440 NA 38
S A | Sddr NA L[

Kanroad Annual Kepon K- |
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GENFRAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULES 720, 721, 723 AND 726

| For purposes of these schedules. the irack categories are defined as follow«

Track category |
A - Freight density of 20 million or more gross ton-miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, tumouts and crossovers)
Freight density of less than 20 million gross ton-miles per track mile per year, but at least $ million (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers)
Freight density of less than S million gross ton miles per track mile per year, but at least | million (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers)
Freneht density of fess than | mithon gross ton miles per track mile per year (include passing tracks, turnouts and crossovers)
Way and yard swatching tracks (pasaing tracks. ceossovers and tumouts shall be in catcgory A, B, C, D, F and potential abandonments, as appropriate).

Prack over which any passenger service is prosided (other than potenbial abandonments) Mileage should be included within track categories A through
b unlese there s dedicated entirely to passenger service |

STEFITULI peod

1-d 33odey renuuy pworTTwd
-

Potential abandonments - Route sepments identificd by railroads as potentially subject to abandonment as required by Section 10904 of the Inierstate Commerce Act.
2 This schedule should inetude all class 1.2V or 4 track from schedule 700 that s maintained by the respondent (class $ is assumed to be maintained by others).

It for two consecutive years, a line segment classificd in one track category maintains a traffic density which would place it in another, it shall be reclassified into that
category as of the beginning of the second year
4 Fraflic density related to passenger service shall not be included in the determination of the track category of a line segment.

IO 008

7200 TRACK AND TRAFFIC CONDITIONS

| Disclose the requested information pertaiming to track and trafTic conditions
S e e e — —————
line Lrack category Milcage of tracks Avcrage annual traffic density in Average running Track miles under slow orders Line
No at end of penod millions of gross ton-miles per track mile® speed limit st end of period No.
(whole numbers) (use two decimal places) (use two decimal places)
(a) (b) (c) (4 ()

1 A 1.200 30.19 45.15 $.00 i

2 B 302 9.63 33.32 0.00 2

3 C 129 169 26.80 0.00 3

3 D 368 0.29 21.35 300 )

S E 681 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 000 & |

6 TOTAL (1) 2,680 20.14 38.4) 8.00 6

7 F 386 XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 0.00 7

R Potential abandonments 73 N/A N/A 0.00 [

* To determine averape density, total track miles (route miles times number of tracks) rather than route miles shall be used.

(1) Total excludes 67 miles of Class | and J-1 track that is maintained by others




general condition of the tracks

and scasoning y
and placing the ties in tracks and of train service other than that necessary in connection

721. TIES LAWD IN REPLACEMENT

I Furmish the requested information concerning ties laid in replacement
2 In column (j), report the total board feet of switch and bridge ties laid in replacement

} The term "spot maintenance” in column (k) means re g foutine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading the
total ties or board feet laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance.

nes, tie trains, loading, inspection and the cost of handling ties in general supply storage
ants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carier's own lines,

pairs to track components durin
“Percent of spot maintenance” refers to the percentage of
age cost per tie should include transportation charges on foriegn i
ards, and in the case of treated ties, also the cost of handling at treating pl

4 InNo 9, the aver

1-d 330dey Twnuuy PROoITTRY

[

with loading or treatment should not be included in this schedule.
——
Number of crossties laid in replacement Switch and Crossties
I ine Track New tics Second-hand ties bridge ties switch and Line
No Categony Wooden Concrete Other Wooden Other (board feet) bridge ties No.
Freated Untreated Ircated Untreated Total Tz‘%’—
spot
maintenance
() (h (<) (1) (¢) (n (g) (h) (i) 0) (k)
| A 12).27) 0 0 694 0 0 [1] 123,967 101,846 1.2 ]
2 n 31371 0 0 0 0 0 0 31,371 25,242 22 2
3 ( 8104 0 0 0 0 0 0 8.194 76,7186 33 3
4 D 4337 0 0 0 0 0 [ 4,337 8,962 17.2
5 [ 43,670 0 0 0 0 0 0 43,670 93,498 8.5
0 TOTAl 211,045 0 0 694 0 0 0 211,739 308,334 34
7 i 60 K90 0 0 196 0 0 0 61,086 ~ 73,988 (K] 7
R Potential
abandonments 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0.0 8
9

Arverage cost per crosctie

$[C___2808_ Jand switchtie (MBM) s 735.66

eTevTITul peoy
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722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dolars in thousands)

Give particulars of ties laid during the year in new construction during the year
In column (a) classily the ties as follows
U Woaoden tes untrcated when apphicd
I Waooden vies teated betore apphication
S res other than wooden (steel, concrete, ete ) Indicate type m colunmm th)
Report pew and second hand (relay ) tes separately, mdic ating in coluton thy which ties are new
I columns ey and (g) show the total costomcludimg tansportation charges on foriegn lines, tie trains, loading, inspection, and the cost of handling ties in general supply, storage
and scasonmg yard I the case of reated ties. also show the cost of handling at treating plants and the cost of treatment. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines and
placing the nes m tracks, and of tram service, other than that necessary i connection with loading and treatment, should not be included in this schedule.

:STETITULI POy

e

—_ — —
N
o
CROSSTIES SWITCH AND BRIDGE TIES 4
Total cost of
Total cost of switch & bridge
crosstics lad in Number of feet Average cost | ties faid in new
e Lotal number Avcrage cost new tracks {board measurc) per M feet tracks during Line
No (‘lass of hes ol ties apphied per tie during year laid i tracks (board measure) year Remarks No.
(a) th) () (d) (e) (N (g) (h)
I I 0 $0 0 $0 1
2 S 0 0 0 0 2 |
3 3
3 4 1
3 5
6 3
7 7
8
X
9 9
10 10
I 1
12 12
T3 13
14 14 |}
3 15 §
16 16 l
17
18 T
19
20 10TAL 0 $0.00 $0 0 $0.00 $0 20
21 |Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc., in which ties were laid 20
22 |Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which ties were laid 22




T-d 3zodey Tenuuy peoxTTwy
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723. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT ‘
I Fumish the requested information concerning rails laid in replacement
2. The term “spot maintenance” in column (h) means repairs to track components during routine inspections, as opposed to programmed replacements aimed at upgrading
the gencral condition of the tracks. “Percent of spot maintenance” refers 1o the percentage of total rails laid in replacement considered to be spot maintenance.
3 InNo 9 the average cost of new and relay rail should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid on foreign lines and the
cost of handhing rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection
with the distribution of rails should not be included in this schedule
Miles of rarl Land i replacemient (rail-miles) Total Percent of
L e Tack New rail Relay rail spot maintenance Line
No category Welded vl Bolted ranl Welded rail Bolted rail Welded rail Bolted rail No.
(a) (h (©) (d) (c) ) (8) (h)
I A 31 98 1 54 517 12.28 37.15 13.82 18.70% |
] n a%0 018 003 6.76 492 6.94 5748% | 3
] ( 003 048 6.18 097 6.21 143 1268% | 3
K] D 002 000 3l 28.75 3.13 28.75 6.13% 4
3 [ 002 013 a7l 6.98 373 7.01 33.34% 3
o 10TAl 16 94 233 19 20 55.74 56.14 58.07 20.37% 6
7 [ 22 44 03§ 0.00 5.44 22.44 5.82 12.76%
) Potential
abandonments 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 8
9 Average costof new and relay ral laid in replacement per gross ton New § 480.58 Relay § 97.51

:STETITUI peoy
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Road Initials: SO0 Year 2002
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars i thousands)

1. Give particulars of ali rails applied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track. In column (a) classify
the kind of raii apphed as follows:
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process.
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process.
(3) New rails, special alioy (describe more fuliy i a foomote)

(4) Relay nails.
2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be

disregardeq, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one.

i 3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment. the
freight charges paid fonegn lines, and the cost of handiing rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unicading,
hauling over camer’s own lmes, and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with distribution of the rail

should not be included in this schedule.

R ARD. STATION, TEAM.
INDUSTR'Y. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ofryl Weight of rail
Line | Class Pounds Number Total cost Average unds Number Total cost Average Line
No. of per of tons of rail apphed cost per per of tons of r.i} apphed cost per No.
rail yard (2,000 Ib) In running ton yard (2,000 Ib) In yard, station, ton
of tracks, passing (2.000 Ib) of team, industry, (2.000 1b)
rail tracks, cross- rail and other
overs, etc switching tracks
dunng year dunng year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (N () (h) (1
|
SR
?
3 NONE
-
<
10
11 %
3
E
)
5,. = 3
"_ 2
37 4
3% - 25
b T )
b 1 :
25 | | 1]
0 T —:
Kl i | T
32 | 1 3
33 llotal N A | 0 j < N2 " 3 3
~' Number of miies 0l new running tracxs DASSINE 'racks Cross-OMVErs. €15 1n Which ratls were lard - 000 %
t‘f ‘\umner O! miies o! new varg station team INgustry. ang Oother switching tracks in WRICH rai1ls were lawe )
Kle iTaCh-miies 0! weigeg "3 "SlalifG on system this vear U W total 1o date — ;b

Raiiroac Annual Report K-
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0 Road lmitials: SO0 Year: 2002
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL
G-vcmemcuhnulhdhhwmhmumwwhmuhcmdmﬂ.Oaly
the respondent's propornon of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under “Weight of rail® the vanous weights of rails
should be g1ven. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should pt be included herein. but all
road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possesion to the iessee) should de imncluded.
i Switching and ter- Remaris Line
No. rals per compames (miles mimnal companes No
yard of mam track) (miles of all racks)
(pounds)
() (d) (c) (d)
T — 136 21133 —0.00 NORE T
p, 132 333.16 ~0.00 “NORE b
k) T3 TI7.06 0.00 "NONE —
) T30 3.20 — 0.00 ~NONE 4
3 113 398.39 .00 NONE T
0 ¥ 7232 0.00 ~NONE 3
% 100 T07. ~0.00 NONE, Y
% 4 30 TE1.04 —0.00 NONE 5
M 23 [18.07 0.00 "NONE )
T0 B0 d3.4% 0.00 NONE 10
11 73 0.00 0.00 “NONE Tl
13 72 323 0.00 NONE 13
T3 70 0.11 0.00 NONE T3
T4 63 0.00 0.00 “NONE 13
13 60 1.1% 0.00 NONE TS
16 -s
s ™
18 1y
> TS
20 v
4! 21
& p2y
23 >2]
= P
— 25
- 13
i} 7
i 5
30 T
31 31
s I
- X
T 35
3t 3o
- 7
= W
T e T
F 41
4; 42
= [}
3% [’
3
- - %6
. T 1 + E vl
4% |TOTAL IS sy — e
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726. SUMMARY OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS

I Furnish the requested information concerning the summary of track replacements

Y In columns (d), (e). (g) and (}) give the percentage of replacements to units of preperty in each track category at year end.

m
Ties Rail Ballast Track surfacing
Number of ties replaced Percent replaced
L ine Lrack category Switch and Switch and Miles of rail Percent Cubic yards Miles Percent Line
No (rossties Bridge ties Crosstics Drsdge ties replaced replaced of ballast surfaced surfaced No.
(board feet) (board feet) (rail-miles) placed
(a) (h) (c) (d) (e) N (®) (h) (i) (1)
| A 123,967 101,846 34 ¢ 5097 2.1 213,225 6349 53 1
2 n 3T 25,242 35 . 11.86 20 28,845 51.0 17 2
) C 8,394 76,786 22 v 1.66 3.0 2,763 5.9 S 3
4 D 4,337 8.962 04 ¢ 3188 48 15,245 46.6 14 4
5 | F 43,670 95,498 20 . 11.84 08 46,004 30.7 4 3
6 10TAL 211,739 308,334 26 v 114.21 2.1 306,082 769.1 P 6
7 | F 1,086 73.985 5.3 v 18.26 3.7 85,123 131.9 34 7
[] Po.cntial abandonments 0 0 0.0 - 0.00 0.0 0 0.0 0 [}
* This information 1s not available

750. CONSUMPTION OF DIESEL FUEL

(Dollars in thousands)

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel
Line Kind of locomotive service Diesel oil (gallons) Line
Nao No.
() ®) _
| Freight 42,198,000 ]
2 Passenger 0 2
3 Yard switching 3,060,000 )
4 TOTAL 45,258,000 4
S COST OF TUEL ${000) 37,258 ]
6 Work Train 288,000 6
_—
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS

i i ram, and Throu, thmdaumderlmZ.J.lJ,mdlzwlummmswhelm
Hniel:;‘trnn s‘r":ll records. Unnt u‘mn service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service m equipment (Railroad or pnvately
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destnation. The spplicable wriffs -Woreon_m genenally
require that a specific mimimum tonnage or quantity of carioads be ttndend as a unit for shmt on one bill of lading or
other shipping document in a solid train for movement between onigin and destination. ‘Such tariffs and/or contracts generzlly
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to mne-volm requirements '_lhnch reflect the approximate capacity of
the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmlqupthermddlmbuummmd
service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Tumugnmnmwm two or more
major concentration or distribunion pomts. Do not include Unit Tram statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work
Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company
employees. Sutistics for Work Trains should be reported under ltem 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment,
company empioyees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in ltem 11, but are to be
reported m ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes, I, K., and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-muie is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fncnm representing
less than one-half mile shall be disregarded and other fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall
be based on the actual distance run berween terminals and/or stations and shall be computed from the offical me
tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops to
termunals, doubling hilis, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trains. When the cammier’s trains are detoured over foreign
roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service
performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomctives and trains moved by motorcars.

©) A motorcar 1s a self-propelied unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered
a locomotive
(D) A locomonive is a self-propelied unit of equipment designed soiely for moving other equipment. A locomotive

unit-mile 1s a movement of a locomonve unit a distance of one mile under its own power. include miles made by all
locomotive units. Exc.ude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomonves in helper service shall be computed on
the basis of actual distance run 1n such service.

(E) Ail locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or
stanons  Follow mstructions (B) regarding fractions and official ime tables for computing locomotive-miles

(F) Train switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged n
such service  Include miies allowed train locomonves for performing swithcing service at terminals and way stations

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miies shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged 1n
yard switching service Inciude miles aliowed to vard locomotives for switching service 1n yards where regular
swiching service 1s maintained and in terrmunal switching and transfer service

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, repont
both foreign cars and respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In ltems 4-13 and 4-15,
Teport the pnvate-line categones, miles for pnvate-line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and
shipper-owned cars A car-mile 1s a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles
made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empry highway trailers moving under revenue billings as !oaded
freight car-miies & miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude
miles made by motorcars and report miles made by business cars of other than reporting camer as sleeping
car miles in ltem S-03  Repon mail, express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination
cars, 1n jtem 5-0%

(hH Exclude from ltem 4-10. 4-11_ 4-13. and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment. cars carrving company freight and
NO-pavment ¢ars moving in transponation tramns  include such car-miles in ltem 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No
pavment car-miies are n.iles made by pnvate-line cars (other than raiiroad controlied) and shipper-owned cars tor
which the raiiroad does 10t reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis  If the payment for the loaded
miles includes the empty miles. the loaded and empry miles should not be considered no-payment ;ar miles

(J) Repon miles actually ruu by passenger-train cars in transponation service Passenger-train car-miles include
miles run by coaches anu cars 1n which passengers are camed at regular tanfT fares without extra charge tor space
Occupied. miles run by combination passenger and baggage. passenger and mail, passenger and express. miles run by
sieeping. parior and other cars jor which an extra lare 15 charged. miies run by dwing. cafe, and other cars devoted
exciusively 1o the senving of meals and other retfreshments and by club, lounge. and observation cars. and miles run by
OINer passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mail

(K) From conductors or dispaichers’ train reports or other appropnate source. compute weight in tons (2.000 Ibs) liem

6-01 inciudes werght ot all locomotive units moved one mile 1n fransponauon tramns  Ton-miles of motorcars
should be exciuded ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses)

mOoved one mile in transponrtation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross ton-miles
In Tansporiation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents)  Use 150 Ibs as
the average weight per passenger. and four tons as the average weight of contents of cach head-end car L
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - Concluded

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent
the number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile m transportabon tram. Inciude net
ton-mles in motorcar trans. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of freight handied m rmixed baggage express cars. Total
Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

M) Road service represents elapsed tme of ransportation trains (both ordmnary and light) between the time of leaving
the mitial terrminals and the ume at the finai termunals, including trains switching at way stations and del_ays on road
as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include ime of motorcar service performed by train :
locomotives at terrunals and way stations. Report m Item 9-02 train switching hours included in ltem 9-01. Train
switching 1s the tme spent by the train while perforrmrung switching service at termmais and way stanons where no
reguiar yard service is mamtained. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular
switching service is maintained, including terminal switching and transfer service in connection with the trans-
portanon of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection
trains for Railway Comussioners for which no revenue 1s received, trains running special with fire apparatus to save
camer’s property from destruction, trains run for transporting the camner’s employees to and from work when no
transportation charge 1s made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transporting company matenal,
trains run for distribing matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations, and all other trains used in
work-ain services. Exclude miles run by locomonves which engaged incidentally in switching company matenials in
company shops or matenial yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for
repairs berween yards and shops.

P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all
loaded cars handied by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) ina way train from the origination points,
(2) 1n two through trains, and (3) 1n a way train to the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four:
two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in through trains. Therefore, each
car onginated or received from a connecting carmer receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent
physical ransfer between trains on respondents lines. No addinonal count is given because of crew change or
changes in track identificanon number unless there 1s a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving
under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automotives and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and
mulupie level freight cars when the work 1s performed at the railroad's expense

(R) Report the number of ioaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers deiivered in
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work 1s performed at the railroads’ expense. (Performed
atraiiroads’ expense means that raiiroad empioyees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or
outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not inciude those trailercontainers which are picked up or delivered
by a shipper or motor carmer, etc., when a tanfl provision requires the shipper-motor camer, etc.. and not the
raiiroad 1o perform that service Note  the count should reflect the traiier/contamers for which expenses 1s reported
in Scnedule 417 Line 2 Column (b)

(S) Report under Manne Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unioaded from manne vessels at the expense of
the reporuing railroad

(T) Report the towzl number of foreign raiimad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see
below ) Foreign railroadCars refers to freight cars owned by other raiiroads. whose interhine rental 1s settied on
time (by hour) and actual hine-haul rileage charges under the code of car hire rules

Camers will be governed by iocal conditions 1n determining whether a car at an mnterchange point shouid be censidered "on
line” Unsenviceablie cars include cars on repiar tracks undergoing or awaiting "epairs  Thev include cars on repair tracks
repaired and awiating switching. cars on repair tracks UNJETROING OF awalling rzpairs switching. cars awaiting movement to
repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are 10 be repaired in trair yard without ioss of ime ), car moving empty in
frains en route (0 shop. and cars stored awaiing disposition

Surplus cars are cars which are 1n serviceable condition available for loading on the last dav of the vear.but have not been
piaced for ioading within 4% hours This count can be an annual average based on week!y count of cars that have not been
placed for ioading within 48 hours

93
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755. RAILROAD OPERA1iING STATISTICS
Line Cross ltem descniption Freight tram Passenger tram
No. Check
(a) ®) (c)
1 T. Miles ﬂoa%Ooemed (A) 3225 X0
2. Train Miles - Running (B) OO ):66°¢°6 ¢ R
3 2-01_Unit Trams 1.319.786 B GO
k) 202 Way Trams "~ 038.982 OOOX ]
3 2-03 Through Irams 35.260.075 YOOCRRR
3 204 _TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Iines 23) 408,  RXXRRN
2 7035 Motorcars (C) 0 SO0 -
Y 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 2. 6) 7408845 | OO0
T. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) OO 1 005X
Road Service (E) OO, RS 6000
8 3-01 Umit Trains 3,230,390 XK
3 3-00 Way Trams 1,071,348 .66¢°0 9
10 303 Through Trains 11.211.294 RO
T 304 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 13,513,032 oo
¥ 31T Train Switching (F) 00X
13 3-21_Yard Swiching (G) 1.863.738 RRRRER ]
T3 3-31 TOTAL ALI&WCESHIM 11,12, 13) 804, W
4_Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) VOO 1T OO
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded TOOOTR RN
15 4-010 Box-Piain 40-Foot 0
16 3011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 842 ARIOURN
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 19.260 . X
18 <4-013 Gondoia-Plan 2.016 XXAXXN
19 3-013_Gondola-Eauipped ~3.381 ARKRRN
20 <-015 hHopper-Covered 53.065 XAXXXX
2] <-016 Hopoer-Upen Top-General Service 11,454 XXAXXX
29 <-U17 Hooper-Open 1op-Special Service 56 AXXXYX
33 <-01% Kerneerator-Mechanical 218 XXAXXN
24 =-019 Reingerator-Non-Mechanica) 1.205 XXXXXX
3% 3-020 Flai- TOFC/COFC 22.341 XARN NN
26 <-0U21 Fiat-Multi-Level 2.993 XXAXAX
27 <4-022 Fiat-ueneral Service 119 AXXXXX
28 <-023 Fiat-All Other 0.26% ANKARNX N
29 <-024 Al Other Car Types-Total 127 AXXRANN
30 <4-023 TOTAL (iines 15-29) 128.530 XAARRN
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k < 755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continved
Lme | Cross Item description Freight ram Passenger tran Lme
No. Check No.
(a) ®) ()
2-17_RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empiy OOOX _OOXXX
31 3-110 Box-n.ﬂ;m 30-Foo! x “(2 R.000.0 0 L1}
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer J 1D SOXXK_ e
13 113 mﬁuﬁ'—l 13.747 OOOT 33
7 a-113 Gondola-Plain 131352 OO -
7 3-114_Gondola Equipped 3. OO0 3
;b 4-113_Hopper-Covered 37.301 OO0 36
& yi 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 11,762 OO
I8 3-117_Hopper-Open Top-special Service 38 D600 0.0
19 4-T18_Remgerator-Mechanical o3 po e 0 ¢ o NN
a0 3-119 Remgerator-Non-Mechanical T.089 CRRRRR ]
'y 3120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 3.542 D¢ 0 ¢ ¢ o NN
2 4-121_Flat-Muln-level 1.633 OO r
43 4-122 Flat-General Service 185 Y IO K
a3 4-123 Fiat-All Other 9.054 S OOOUK
a3 3124 All Other Car Types 132 ot
40 4-125 TOTAL (lines 3143) 99.265 P0:6:9.0:4°¢
4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) OO0 OO
47 3-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 XXAAXX 47
43 4-131 Box-Plain 30-Foot and Longer 317 T IOUOON
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 2.837 \
30 3-133_Gondola-Plam 238 XRRXXX
1] 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 171
30 4-135 Hopper-Covered 8415 AXAXXA
3 4-136 Hopper-OUpen Top-General Service 8BS XXXXXX .
53 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 825 NRRRRK
33 4-138 Refngerator-Mecharical 437 AXXAXX
36 4-13G Remgerator-N¢ :-Mechanical 203 AX" XX
3 3130 Flat-TOFC/CO) o 18.007 XN
o 4-141 Flat-Mult-level 28.19% ;
L) 4-142 Flat-General Service 1! AXXXXX
[ <-145 Fiat-All Other 10.031 )16°6.90 9 ¥
61 <-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 6 | AXXXXX
6. <-145 Tank-22.000 Galions and Over Q4] AN XN
61 <-146 All Other Car T ypes 13 XXXAXNN
[ <-147 TOTAL (hines 47-63) 72.360 NARRRN
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Line Cross Iten descripnion Freight ram Passenger tramn Lme
No. Check No
(a) ®) ()
2-13_Pnivate Line Cars - Empty (H) OO D.0.0.0¢,0)
83 3-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 D 4.6.0.0.4 4 [
[ 4-131 Box-Plain 30-Foot and Lon 303 OO0 66
1 132 BoxE'E_- u - —2.948 OO
. %-133 Gondols- iy TOOTRRN 5]
‘ 3-134_Gondols-Equipped 3 OOOTCR
[0 3-153 Hopper-Covered T.603 R.0,6.6.0:0
v 4-1356_Hopper-Open 1op-General Service 3 D.6.6.0.¢ o .
7 R T L1 XXXXXX
73 4-158 Re tor-Mechanica pi ] D.6.0,4:4:0)
74 2139 R?FE‘m tor-Non-Mechanical 78 R.6.¢¢.¢.¢ SN N[
73 3-160 Flat-1OFC/CORC 1,933 D 0660094 A
76 3-161 Flat-Mult-level T3.2¢ JD.0.0.9.00 76
i 3-162 Flat-General Service 0 — SOOOURX L
i3 3-163 Flat-All Other 3003 | 000
7% 4-164_Tank Under 22,000 Gallons a8 D.6:0,0:0:44
80 3-163 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 71 —IOORRRN
BT 3-166_All Other Car 1ypes T0 XARRRR
T3 3-167 TOTAL (lines 63-81) 708 | RXXXXN b
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 5.691 RRARRN
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 1 197.504 XXXXXX 84
3-19_Total Car-Miles by Train 1ype (Note) OO TOARRNR
83 4-191 Unit-Trans 147.563 AXXAXA
86 4-192 Way-Trains 16. 6
|87 4-193 Through Trains 370.672 AXXXAN
5] 3-193 TOTAL (limes 85-87) 333.167 XXXRNN
80 | 3-20 Laboose Miles 78 TR RN

1 Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0

NOTE: Line 88 total car miles 1s equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46,64, 8

by roadrailer reported above.

2, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the c=r miles reported

on Lines 83 and 84 are 10 be aliocated to Lines 85, 86 and 87 and included 1n the total shown on ! ine 88.
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e “ 1
755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded

Lme | Cross Item descnpuion Freight ram Passenger train Line

No. | Check No
(a) ®) (©)

6. Gross 1on-Miles (thousands) (R) SOOOOK SO
8 601 _Road Locomotives 3,002,702 p.o60 ¢ o S N
6-02 Freight Tramns, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose AXXXXAN AXXAXA
% 6020 Unit Trams 13,721,703 | 0000
100 6021 Way Trains 1302933 | 0000 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 27,399,187 AXXXXAN 101
102 6-0: Passenger-1rains, Crs.. CNis.. and C aboose 0 OO T02
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 0 XXX 103
103 6-05__TOTAL (lines 98-103) 43.426.616 TOURORX T04
7 Tons of Freight (thousands) OO OO
105 7<0] Revenue 56.642 XXXXXA 105
106 7-0. Non-Kevenue 309 XAXXXA 100
107 703 TOTAL (lines 105,100) 56.951 AXXXXN 107
8 Ton-Miies of Freight (thousands) (L) 2O XAXAXA
108 8-0] Revenue-Road Service 22.548.349 XXX AN 10
109 ~8-0. Revenue-Lake Transter Service 0 XXX AN 109
110 8-02 TOTAL (iines 108.109) 22.548.349 AXXX XN 110
1] 8-0<4  Non-Kevenue-Road Service 180.558 AXXXAA 11
112 8-0S  Non-Revenue-Lake Transter Service 0 XXXAXX fe
113 8-06  TOTAL (lnes 111.112) 180.558 XXXAXX 113
114 80" TOTAL-Kevenue & Non-Revenue (lines 110.113) 22.728.907 XXX 114
Train Hours (M) OO N AXX XXX
K 9-C!  Road Service 365.669 AXXAXN 113
116 §-0. __Train Switching 122,059 TRANANRAN 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 297,697 XXX XX i §
11 Tramn-Miies Work 1rains (Q) O XN AXXAAN
118 11-0.  Locomotives 32,318 XXXXXX 11
119 11-02 Motorcars 0 XXXAXN 11
12 Numper of Loaded Freight Cars (P) DO AU XRXRRNN
120 12-01  Umt Trains 236.827 XAXANA 120
12-02 Way ITrams 453810 AXAXXN 121

121 12-0.
. 122 12-05 Through Trains 640,974 AXAAXN 122

|«

123 13 TOFC COFC-No of Rev Trirs & Cntrs Laed & Lnided (Q) 158.620 XAXNAXN 12
124 14 Mult-ieve Cars-No of Motor Vehicies Lded & Lnided 395.000 AXXXXA 124
125 15 TOFC COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up & Deivered 0 XXAXXN 125
i6 Revenus ' ons-Manne lerminal (S, AXXXXN AXNAXXN
126 1 6- \Manne [erminais-Coa [ AXAXNN N 126
127 | | o-__ Marine lerminals-Ore 0 ANXNXX 127
128 | | | - Manne Terminais-Other [ AXXXNN 12
130 | 16-0= TOTAL (hines 126-128 0 AXXXNX 129
" Numper o roreien Per Diem Cars on Line (1) NX XN AXXXNX
1: : __deniceabie | 282 XXXXAXN 130
1_:; 17-0-Unsen iceable 103 XXXAXN 131
13 - Sumiu = 0 ANXXNN 132
= TOTAL thines 130-]3) RER NAXNNXN 133
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VERIFICATIiON

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such
officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of Minnesota
County of Hennepin
John C. Miller makes oath and says that he is Controller
(insert here name of the affiant) (1nsert here the official title of the affiant)
of Soo Line Railroad Company

(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such
books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he
knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance w:'h the
provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission;
that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete
statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during

period of time from and including January 1, 2002 to and including December 31, 2002. -
Ev
(signature of affiant)
Subscribed and swormn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and County above named; this

" /5/" day of March, 2003. My commussion expires January 31, 2005.

F ae2
. e %/W/ /, é:ég,/
impression seal ¥ (signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)

— SUPPLEMENTA.. ATH*
(ty the president or other chief officer of the respondent)
State of
County of
makes oath and says that he is
(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the official titie of the affiant)
of
(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all siatements of fact contained in the said report are

true, and that the said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent

and the operations of its property duning the period of time from and including , 2002, to and including
2002

(signature of affiant)

Subscnibed and swom to before me, a in and for the State and County abovc named, this
day of ,2003 My commission expires
Use an
LS
impression seal (signature of officer authonized 1o admimster oaths)

* Under the Company's delegation of authority, the Controller has authorization to execute reports required

by the Surface Transportation Board; therefore, the Supplemental Oath is not required.
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Accumuls.:d depreciation
Road an¢ cquipmeni leased
oo cthers
Vi, #OVEMENtS to
To Sthers
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax
Analysis of taxes
Application of funds-Source
Balance sheet
Capital stock
Car, locomonve, and floating equipment-Classification
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-tevm borrowing arrangements
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units
Contingent ass=ts and liabilities
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings
Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others
Owned and used
Electnc locomotive equipment at close of year
Equipmeni-classified
Company service
Floanng
Freight-train cars
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
Owned-not in service of respondent
Equipmeni-Leased, deprecianon base and rate
From others
Improvements to
Reserve
To others
Reserve
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates
Reserve
Expenses-railway operating
Extraordinary 1tems
Federal income taxes
Financial position-Changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars ioaded
Freighi-train cars
Freight car-miles
Fuel consumed diese!
Cost
Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranues and surertyships
Identity ot respondeat
"tems in seiected incorne and retained eamings accounts
Investments in common stocks of affihated companies
Investments and advances of afTihated companies
Railway property used 1n transporation service
Road and equipment
Changes dunng year
Leaseo property-improvements made dunng the vear
Leases
Locomotive equIipment
Electric and other
Consumption of fuel diesel
Locomouve unit miles

38

4]

35

63

63

21
59
20
75-83
21-22
79

67

91

k2
32-33

78-83

79
82-83
80-81
82-83
78-79
78-83

93
9]
9l

66
68
30
26-29
4243
32-33
32.31
32-23
()
78
7K
()'
V4
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Mileage-A verage of road operated
Of main tracks
Of new tracks m which rails were laid
Of new tracks ‘n which ties were laid
Miscellaneous items in retained income accouants for the year
Motorcar car miles
Motor rail cars owned or leased
Net .acome
QOath
Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Stanstics (see Statistics)
Ordinary income
Private line cars loaded
Private Ime cars empty
Rails
Laid in replacement
Charges to operating expenses
Addinonal racks, new lines, and extensions
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid
Weight of
Railway-operzting expenses
Railway-operating revenues
Results of operatons
Retained income unappropnated
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year
Revenues
Freight
Passenger
Road and equipment-Investment in
Improvements to leased property
Reserve
Leased 10 others-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Owned-Deprecraiion base and rates
Reserve
Used-Depreciation base and rates
Reserve
Road-Micage operated at close of year
By States and Temiones
Secunnes (see investments)
Short-term borrowing armangements-Compensating balances and
Sinking funds
Source and apphication of working capial
Specialized service subschedule
‘tatement of changes in financial position
Stock outstanding
Changes dunng year
Number of secunty holders
Total voting power
Value per share
Voung n ks
Supporting schedule-road
Surervships-Guaranties and
Tries laid 1n replacement
Ties-Add:nonal tracks, new hines, and extensions
Tracks operated at close of year
Miles of, at close of year
Track and traffic conditions
Train hours, vard switching
Tram miles
Tons of freigh:
Ton-miles of freight

TOFC COFC number of revenue fraiers and containers ioaded and unioaded

Voting powers and elections
Weight of rail

Page
Ne.
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45-33
16-17
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Road Initials:

SO0 Year: 2002

combined

250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line Beginning End
No. Item of year of year
(a) (®) )
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Enuty
] Combined/Consolidated Net Railway (_)m [ Income for Reporting Entity 64,880
2 Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 981
3 Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions N/A 24]
< Gain or (loss, from transfer/reclassification to nonrail- status (ret of income taxes) 1,820
5 Adjusted Net Railway /. ting Income (Lines 1.2, 3 & 4 67.922
A S aied Investnent B or ing Ennity
6 __|Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Servic. 1,221,227 1,241,018
7 Less: Interest Dunng Construction 0 0
8 Other Elements of Invcstment (if debit balance) 0 0
9 Add: Net Rail Assews of Rail-Related Affiliates 0 0
10 Working Capital Allowance 59,509 63,789 |
11 |Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes (Lines 6 through 10) 1,280,736 1,304,807
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Incom= Tax Credits 81,090 100,380
13 [Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 1,199,646 1,204,427

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reported in this consolidation,
along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business
Soo Line Railroad Company Railroad
Delaware & Hudson Railway Company Raiiroad
Wilkes Barre Connecting Railroad Company Railroad
Northern Coal & Iron Company Railroad - Leased Line
Albany & Vermont Railway Company Railroad - Leased Line
Saratoga & Schenectary Railroad Company Railroad - Leased Line

Z:S250YEAR2002. AL W



Road Initials: SOO

Year: 2002 combined

()

(0]

(3)
(4)

(5)

(6)

Part [i-

Part I1I-

250. PART B
Determination of Nonrail Taxes
(Dollars in Thousands)

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are nos rail-related, the amount 1o be reported on
Schedule 250, Line 3.

DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED
RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES).

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all
affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this
part. this represents the total combined/consolidated amounts for &l! items listed below for ali railroads

in the reporting entity.

Income from continuing operations (before taxes) should b. the equivalent of the numbers contained

in the R-1 Sciredule 210, Line 46, adjusted to include a:! railroads in the reporting entity.

Equity in undi.‘ritruted earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26, for all railroads in
the reporting entity.

Dividends in affiiated corspanies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent railroad, then
deduct 100% of the affiliate’s dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controiled uy the parent railroad,
then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend).

Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in Izm (3) below.
Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on
Schedule 250, Line 1.

Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line $1, for all

railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes _both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary Income
and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes.)

Interest income on working capital allowanve, which represents the total consolidated interest income
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in
Schedule 250, Line 2, for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22, for all railroads in the reporting entity.

Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on
Schedule 210, Line 42, for all raiiroads in the reporting entity.

Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI
(Schedule 250, Line 1).

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below.
Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A"

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1-Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the
Nonrailroad-related tax ratio

Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (ltem ;4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued on
ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210,
Lines 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity

DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELA TED AFFILIATES
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the
total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affilates and multuplying this resuit by the total
taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad imicome for all affiliated
companies.

DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES

This is determined as follows

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related mcome for all railroads in the reporting enuty (ltem § above).

Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (ltem 6 above)

Total nonrailroad-related taxes ( This amount shuld be transferred to Schedule 250, Pant A, Line 3)

87.061

ik

85.716

64,880

|

26,005

981

a

18.470

° l

73,396
86%

14%

|

|

241

|

241
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